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But now I'm hearing — I'm getting mixed messages. I'm hearing that no, waita
minute. We don’t really want the water line. So | think we’re going to have a water
summit and we're going to bave discussions and they’re going to get complex but that
strikes to the core of some of what I'm hearing tonight and I think those are tough things
I’d like to work with you and learn more about because I'm getting mixed messages. And
so as this development goes, like I said, I can’t get involved in the State Engineer’s issucs
or the item that you brought up, Mr. Hall, that you’vc raised concern about. You're in a
legal process of mediation to resolve that but at the same time I think we need to be
careful how we utilize our water and where we utilize it, but I also think we can't hold
everyone hostage associated with prior approvals or be inconsistent with our decisions
and altow one area to have an extension of master plan and then turn around five minutes
later and disallow one.

So I think it’s complex; it's not simple. But I'm publicly letting you know some
of the feedback that I'm getting and asking you as a community te help me better
understand where is the community, relative (o a County waler system and moving closer
and closer into the outlying areas of the county, And where docs the County and those
communities fit associated with their acceptance or approval. Because on the ane hand 1
hear that there was a commitment by the County to put water there, but then | get an
email that says, hey, we don't want the County system at all. So [ want o know. [ wasn't
a part of all those determinations, but I want to know and have all the information so that
[ can work through it and understand it as best [ can before | render any decision.

CHAIR VIGIL: I think the benefit of this community, Commissioner
Anaya, [ mean this particular project is we’re here tonight only for an extension request.
And we can add conditions of approval and what you've requested, the input you're
looking for between the time that we actually approved this project would probably be at
a monitoring state of the utilities system and the response from the community that you’ll
be able to have more information, but for tonight we're just approving an extension and [
think it would be great maybe your constituency services could coordinate some
information gathering to get from the community end we'll be better informed if in fact
another condition of approval has to be there we’ll still have the oppartunity. So with
that, I think we’re ready to move on this. What is the pleasure of the Commission on this
particular — Commissioner Stefanics.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I am going to move approval of BCC
Case MIS 06-5032, Trenza Time Extension, and it is for the period of 36 months
extension with no changes of conditions. It’s also understood they have to come forward
for final plat approval.

CHAIR VIGIL: T have a motion.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: I will second that.

CHAIR VIGIL: Do you have a question or comment?

CCOMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, I would ask that for what |
would call a friendly amendment to that. [ don't know what other conversations have
been held on an ongoeing basis with the community but as the applicant, if the extension is
granted and as the applicant continucs to go forward towards preliminary and final, which
gets into the specifics of all the aspects in the development, if they would commit to
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meeting with the Village on a regular basis through that process to kecp them abreast of
what's going on and to seek some input. Would you be acceptable to doing that?

MR.. HOEFT: Yes, Commissioner.

CHAIR VIGIL: Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Madam Chair. I just wanl to
make a couple of comments. First of all [ want to note that this development has already
agreed that they will comply with the new code if it comes into existence before the
development begins and [ think that that answers a lot of concemns. And also [ want to
note they also have agreed that even if — it sounds like even on Phasc [ at the time that
they're going for final plat approval they will consider if it locks feasible to hoak into
County water that they would even consider at least look at that as a possibility at that
time. And I would certainly strongly urge them to do that at that time, if it looks like it’s
feasible. In other words if we have a pipeline nearby and in time for their development
and so on. And also, ] would like to also note that that is just Phase 1 and this is just
preliminary plat approval, There still has to be final plat approval.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, on the previous point,

CHAIR VIGIL: Yes.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, Commissioner Holian, so
you're talking about Phase 11 and subsequent phases, it’s a condition that they absolutely
would have to connect to the County system, right? So, Commissioner Holian, are you
referring to Phase I1 and I1I and potentially even including Phase [ in that hook-up?

COMMISSIONER HOILIAN: Well, Scott Hoeft indicaled that if at the
time they were starting in on Phase I, even at that time if we had a County water supply
line near they would consider hooking inte County water even at that time. That’s my
understanding.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Is that your understanding, Scott?

MR. HOEFT: Just to clarify herc. We're out several years in terms of
being able 10 come back for final development plan. As we're coming back we'll check
with Public Works Department and Pego to see where they're at with the development of
that line. Right now our condition states that we're permitted to do onsile wells in the 23
acre-feet that was referenced carly in the OSE approval. At the time, however, when we
get back again we will check and sce the status and sec where the water line is at. Yes,
Commiissioner.

CCOMMISSIONER ANAYA: Madam Chair, Commissioner Stefanics,
would you accept that as a friendly amendment?

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Madam Chair, 1 have no objection to the
amendment. I believe though that that has been the tenor of this particular developer all
along. Does the developer have any problems with it? T don’t have any problems with it
but that’s what they‘ve been doing all along, In fact they probably can document many,
many meetings, the community as well as the develaper.

CHAIR VIGIL: Okay, we have a motion with an amendment that the
developer will stay in communication with the community to gain further insights as we
create the best outcome for resource sharing of water, which is the goal here. And there is
a second.
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The motion passed by unanimous [4-0] voice vote.

CHAIR VIGIL: Thank you, gentlemen, for being here. Thank you all for
testifying.

XV. A S CDRC Case # V 11-5270 Cuatro Villas Mutual Domestic
Water Users Associations. Cuatre Villas Mutual Domestic
Water Users Association, Applicant, Kari Edenfield (Souder,
Miller and Associates), Agent, Request a Varlance, of Article
ITL, Section 4.4.4.C Development and Design Standards, to
Allow a Proposed Water Storage Tank to Exceed the
Maximum Permitted Height of Thirty-Six Feet. The Project is
Located at 51 Placita Road, within Section 4, Township 20
North, Range 9 East (Commission District 1) Jose E.
Larraiiaga, Case Manager

MR. LARRANAGA: Thank you, Madam Chair. On October 20, 2011, the
County Development Review Committee met and acted on this case, the decision of the
CDRC was to recommend approval of CDRC CASE # V 11-5270, Cuatro Villas Mutual
Domestic Water Users Association.

The Cuatro Villas Mutual Domestic Water Users Association is a nonprofit
community organizalion established under the New Mexico Sanitary Projects Act. The
mission of Cuatro Villas MDWUA is to provide safe, reliable drinking water to the
communifics of La Puebla, Sombrille, Cuarteles and El Valle de Arroyo Seco.

On May 24,2011, the Board of County Commissioncrs approved a request for a
Grant of Right of Way, to the Cuatro Villas Mutual Domestic Water Users Association,
for the purpose of installing two 500,000-gallon concrete waler storage tanks and
distribution infrastructure on the site known as La Pucbla Park located at 51 Placita Road.

An Administrative review of the site for placement of a five hundred thousand
{500,000) gallon concrete water storage tank and distribution infrastructure is currently
being processed by Building and Development Services. The development will
encompass approximately 0.74 acres within the site. The tank will have an exposed
height of 47 feet with eight fect compromising the dome roof. The north side of the tank
will be partially buried and have an exposed height of 31 feet . Approval of this
devclopment is pending resolution of the proposed height of the tank and technical
review by the Utility Department.

The Applicant requests a variance of Article III, Section 4.4.4.c, Development and
Design Standards of the Land Development Code, to allaw a 500,000-gallon concrete
waler storage tank 10 exceed the maximum permitted height of 36 feet. The Applicant
states: “The proposed elevation of the tank is needed ta provide the optimal elevations for
providing the required pressure for the water system. The sitc was selected for its
centralized location within the Cuatro Villas service area and site elevations to provide
the gravity flow needed for the system”.
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XIY. A 6 CDRCOC Case # S N6-5031 the Villagp at Galisten Racin Preserve
Preliminary PlayDevelopment Plan. Commonwesl Conservancy
Inc., Applicant, Ted Harrison, Agent Request Preliminary Plat
and Development Plan Approval for Phase 1 of the Village at
Galisteo Busin Preserve Which Will Consist of 131 Single-Family
Residential Lots, 3 Multi-Family Residential Lots for a Tota) of
149 Resideatial Units, and S Non-Residentinl Lots Within a 60-
Acre Development Envelope within sn Qverall 10,000+Acre Arcs.
The Request Also lncludes the Following Vartances of the County
Land Development Cede: 1) to Allow Driveway Locations to Be
Closer than 100 Fect From Intersections; 2) to Allow Slopes of Up
to 5% within 50 Feet of nn Intersection Rather Than Required 3%
or Less Within 100 Feet of an Intersectivn; 3) v Allow Driving
Lanes for Minor Arterial Roads and Local Sub-Collector Roads to
Be Reduced to A Width of Less Than 12 Feet; 4) to Reduce the
Required R-O-W Width From 50 Feet to 32 Feet for Loca! Sub-
Collector Roads and 25 Feet for Local Lane Roadways; 5) to
Allow a Cul-de-Sac Length of 900 Feet; 6) to Allow Commercial
and Residential Building Heights of Up to 30 Feet in Certuin Areas
{Commission District 3) Vicki Lucero, Case Manager

MS, LUCERO: Thank you, Mr. Chair. On Septembcr 8. 2009, the BCC tabled
this case and directed the upplicant to submit a new market analysis, to provide more data
regarding water availobility for the entire development, and to work with the communities of
Galisteo, Eldorado, Lamy, Cafioncito, and the Eldorado Ares Water and Sanitation District. The
applicant hus submitted documentation ragarding the meetings they have held with these
communities and entities. Howcver, as of the time this information was submitted they had not
met with the community of Cnfioncito. And I helieve the applicant had a meeting scheduled Jast
week which got cancelled duc to the weather but they have spoken Lo at least one person within
that community and they can expand on Gt funher during their prescntation.

I'he applicant did submit a revised market analysis. Staff*s review comments on the
market analysis are attuched in Exhibit I, The applicant submitted a letter to the County
Utilities requesting watcr service for phases 2 through 5 of the proposed development in order
to address the long-lerm weter availability issucs as directed hy the BCC ut the Seplember
meeting. The Utilitics Depurtment has issued a ready-willing-and-able Ietter to provide water 10
the development subject to several condit.ons. And that letler is referenced in Lxhibit L.

Staff believes that a change in water supply from & private system to the Counly Utility
would requirc a master plan amendment and this should be done prior to the Board taking
action on the preliminary plat for phases 2 through 5. StalT also believes this change could have
an impact on the desipn of the water systam that should be taken into account. This may
required revised plans to be submitted for mvic}w
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On Junc 18, 2009 the CDRC met and acted on this case. The decision of the CDRC was
1o recomumend approval of this request. The request that was presented to the CDRC included a
variance to allow culb-de-sacs greater than 500 fect in length, Avticle V, Section 8.2.1.d of the
Lind Development Code states that cub«e-saca shall not be longer than 500 feet. However, in
low density residential areas the lengths of cul-de-sucs may be adjusted by the CDRC with the
changes consistent with public safety factors. The CDRC approved the cul-de-sac lengths. Aficr
severa) meetings with the applicants reparding the specific issuc staff has determined that a
variance for the length of cul-de-sac is not needed.,

The Land Usc Administrator hirs prepared a statement that I would like to read into the
record. “The Village ot Galisteo Prescrye hus presented numerous challenges for the Land Use
Development Review stafT and other department staff members, The success of the project
depends on a number of new planning and development techniques thal are not yet in full play
in Santa Fe County. The ideas of clustered, mixed-use development patiems, community-bascd
affordable housing, new rund configurations, green building, watershed management and
restoration, agriculture and open space profection, alicmative encrgy developiment and locatized
cconomic development initiatives are basic growth munugement principles that were originally
considered end outlined in the Sunla Fe County 1999 Growth Management Plan.

“Many of these were implemented in the creation of the Commumity College District
and the subsequent adoption of Ordinance No. 2000-12, un ordinance providing for land use
und zoning regulations for that district. At this moment, however, those adopted principles
apply only 1o the Community College District and not to the County in gencral, The Village at
Gulisteo Basin Preserve has Lo be reviewed under the existing rules und regulations that apply
specificatly to it and not to the Community Coliege District. In addition, this has creaied a more
difTicult situation for Land Use staff as they fully understand (hat as part of the development of
u new sustainable land use plun and code many of our older and ineffective growth management
strategics and technigues arc being reconsidered and new rules and regulations are being
proposed. Conscquently, a nurnber of issues presented by the Village at Galisteo Basin Preserve
are variances 1o our existing codes and must be presented as such, as that is what they are,
variances to existing rules and regulations,

“In the majority of the land usc cascs that we review in our department we do not
support variances but present them to the goveming body for final consideration nnd
determination. In this case we present the detuiled issues of the variances but suggest that in
relution lo or in comparison with the Cammunity College Distnct ordinance, and in
consideration of proposed new prowth management techriques and regulations most of these
variances snight well be in compliance with fiture rules and regulations, Furthermore, since the
last Board of County Commission mect.ng County Land Use, Public Works and Fire staff have
met with the applicant’s staff and gonc ever cach variance in more detail to determine in
comparison with the CCD regulutions and currently propased new ideas if any of their proposed
varignces present an immediate threat ta health and safety concerns that we might have.

“At this point in the deliberation of this project and in the consideration of our new
sustainable land development plan .n+.| ¢ode it is the opinion of the Land Use Administrator that
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these project variances do not pose any threats to health, safety and welfire concems, and most
of them may in fact not be variances under the proposed new plun and code. We hope that you
will review these varianees in that same context.”

Stafl recommendation: Article I, Scetion 3 states that the Development Review
Commitice may recommend to the Board and the Board may vary, modify, or waive Lhe
requirement of the Code, and upon adeqeate proof that compliance with Code provisions at
issue will result in an arbitrary and unreasonable taking of property, or exact hardship, and
proof that a variance from the Cude will nol result in condilions injurious to health or safety.
T'he upplicant is requesting & variance of aliowable building height and scveral variances having
to do with road construction design standards. ‘They are requesting 1o reduce right-of-way
widths, reduce driving surface width, inarease roadways at the approach to intersections, and
reduce spacing between intersections.

The County Land Development Code states, *“Ihe armangement, churacler, extent, width,
grade and location of all roads shall be considered in relation to convenience and safety and to
the propused use of land to be served by such roads.”

Sclf-sustaining, clustered mixed-use developments such as the Village ail Galisteo Basin
P'reserve are not categorized differently ar regulated differently than typical residential,
commercial nr mixed-use developments under the County Land Development Code. The only
reguiations that apply specifically to this type of development are found in the Community
Colluge District Ordinance. The applicant has somewhat designed this project based on the
purposc, principles and guidelines of the Community College District Ordinance, Although
stafT recognizes that the design standardd and regulations of the CCD() are more appropriate
standards for this developmeni (o follow, staff cannot recommend approval of the variances
requested because this development duey not fill within the jurisdiction of the Communily
College and must comply with the regulations and standards set focth in the County |.and
Development Code.

‘The deeision of the CDRC was te recommend approval of this request. Il the BCC *s
decision is to approve this request staff’ recommends the following ennditions be imposed, Mr.
Chair, may I enter those into the record?

{The conditions ure as follows:)
All redlines must be addressed.
Compliance with applicable review comments from the followiny:
Siate Enginecr
Statc Environment Dept
Soil & Water Conscrvation
State Depariment of Transportation
County Hydrologist"¥uler Resources Departiment
Development Review Dircctor
County FiE Marshal (Sile & Building Pluns)

i
o

County Public Works
State TTistoric Preservation Division
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J- County Technical Review
k. Open Space, Parks & Trails Division
1. Public School District
m.  County Housing Division
n. County Planning Division

K} Development wilkin the US 84/285 Highway Corridor shall comply with the district
standards of the 1S 84/285 South Highway Corridor Ordinance (Ordinance No.
2005-08)

4, All archeological easements shall be shown on the plat. The State Historic
Preservation Office shall approve all proposed mitigation mensures prior to fina]
plat recordation.

5. Base fload clevalions for the Ammoyo de Los Angeles and its tributaries shall be
established prior to final plat approval.

6. Al redline comments must be addressed.

7. Road names and addresses must be approved by Rurnl Addressing prior to final plat
recordation

8. Final homeowners documents and disclosure statement are subject 1o approval by
staff prior to final plat.

9. Waler restrictive covenants shall be recorded with the final plal.

10, All utilities must be underground,

1. Alllots are subject 1o the Santa Fe County Fire and Rescue Impact fees. Fhis must
be clearly noted on the final plav

12.  The spplicant must submit an engineer’s cost estimatc and final guarantec for all
required improvements (i.e., toud construclion, streel und iuffic sipns, fire
protection, ete,) prior to final plat recordation. A schedule of compliance projecting
time period for completion of improvements must be included. Upon completion,
the applicant must submit & certification by a registened professional engineer thi
improvements have been completed according to the approved development plan.

13, The following note must be put on the plat: Permits for neifding construction will
not be isvued until required improvements for reads, drainage and fire protection
have been completed as requlred by staff

14. Anaccess permit will be required from NMDOT prior 1o final plat approval,

15.  Anapproved discharge from the Environment Department shall be submitted prior
1o recording the plat.

16.  Compliance wilh conditions of the master plan approval.

17. A water quality and waler system maintenance plan shall be submitted prior to final
plat approval.

18.  This development will be subject to the Santa Fe County Sustainable Land
Development Plan and Sustinable Lund Development Code.

19.  The top ol all swales must be at least ten feet off the pavement 1o provide a cleir

zone. Street trees cannot he plased in the clear zone,
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20.  The proposed sireets throughout the development must comply with the exact road
standards of the Community College District Ordinance as specifically described in
Lxhibit M. This includes placement of curb and gatter and increasing right-of-way
widths.

21, Master plan must be amended to reflect the change of water service from an onsite
community water system to service by the County Water System prior to
preliminary plant application of Phases II-VI.

22, Development must comply with Section 5.9 (Culverts, open channels and
stormdrain systemas) of the County Floodplain Ordinance (Ordinance 2008-10).

23, Theapplicant must provide road cross-scetion every 50 feet to show cut and All
slopes. The scconds must include sireet names and station numbers, These sections
must be provided with the submittal of the final plat/development plan for this
praject in order lo faciliie a detailed review.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Questions for staff. Commissioner Anaya.
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Vicki, did they change the
name?
MS. LUCERO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anayz, at this peinl they have not
suggested a name change,
COMMISSIONLER ANAYA: Okay, I'm going to go ahead and move to table.
No, I'm just kidding,
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: 1 almost gnve you a second there. Okay. The
applicant, if he'd please come forward and be sworn in,
[Duly swom, Scott Hocfi testified as follows:]
5COTT HOEFT: Scoit Floelt, Sunia F'e Planning Group, 109 St Francis, Santa
e, New Mexico, 87504, Afler the last rheeting that we had in September Ted asked me 1o
come shoard (o help out with some of the outstanding issues. He's pulled in a lot of different
ways. We had some issues that we really necded 1o sit down wilh staff und solve, mostly the
variunce issues and so he asked me to come aboard to sec if we can sort out these issues, By the
reading of the stafT report that you just heard you can tell that we've come a long way in the last
four months.

What we'd like to do though is not go through a belabored presentation. I'm going v
start off where we lefl off at the lnst heasing. I'm going to address the five points that were kind
of hanging that | looked at in the minutes of the previous hearing and from there — '1] be about
five minutes in length, und from there I' 1 turn it over Lo the public to make statements if 1 can
have u chance though at the end to spenk at the end of the project to conclude. That would be
helpful.

So where we lefi off lust were the variances, and we had five to deal with, actually four
now, because the issue with the cul-de-sac and the length of it was no longer appljcabls. And
that was an issue related to density. But what 1 don®t want o do is go through cach of the
variances in um. What [ want (o state though is that what we concluded when we{met with
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staff, with Shelicy, with Jack, with Publ.c Works, is thal we weren'l that far off. What was
prelty apparent is that what we were asking for was almast within the confines of the CCD
District and in fact there were only a few instances here and there that were beyvond the CCD
District.

And so when we began to study that it became apparent that what we were asking for
really wasn't that ahnormat and that in fact it was very propressive, and in fact, even thinking
ahead to the new code, the SLDP, we were very consistent with ultimately what was going to be
planned. And so | think once we kind of got that all on the table and we really went through
cach of the instances and literally, the stafT of Commonweal brought out drawings and we
showed where each of these instances were going 1o be, that it became, it scemed a lot loss
onerous for stafT to review and overall I think we’ve come a long way. And | know they can’t
technically recommend support of variances pursuant to the Code, they can say, as Jack stated
in his paragraph, that he feels they don't pose a significant threat to the health, safety and
welfare.

And so I think that we've come a long way with those varance issues and again, with
stafT conditions, [ feel we support where we're at right now. What [ want 1o do, however, is at
the end of my presentation come back and modily two of the conditions. We met with Shelley
and with Vicki yesterday and I think we've come a tong way with actually sorting out two
more. So the varance tssues 1 think we've come along with,

The second issue that T'd [ike to poim out wats [ saw where we lefl off lasl in September
was in neighborhood meetings, and there was a concern that we haven't met with Eldorado,
Lamy, and Galistes. And what Ted did ammediately in October, as [ mentioned, he pulled ina
lot of diffcrent ways is had ncighborhood meetings. And he did meet with those groups
pursuanl (o the request of this Board to gather additional feedback. And for the most part, they
were relatively positive meetings. ‘The one exception was Cafioncito. We tried. Ted had o
eneeting 1 think up until lest week and it was snowed out.-We did have a chance to talk with Ms,
Gurule, whw is the association representative in that arca, and at a glanee she didn’t quite see
why we were mecting with her because t's quile a distance from the project itsell. 1t's about 12
miles away, but she’d be more than willing 1o sit down with us and discuss the project. But al a
glance she was supportive of the project

The next issuc was market study. You asked us to updute the market study that wos
completed in 05 and 06. In other words, we did. We submitted thase two updated reports and
you have a review letter from Santu Fe County staf' member Duncan $ill, and overall, those are
reltively positive. A couple of things to point oul with the market siudy, and [ don’t want lo get
into the nuts and bolts unless you huve specific questions, is just generally the theme of what
we're talking sbout here with this projeat. This project has a campetitive advantage, and you
read that within those reports, and that competitive advantage is that you have a project on
10,000 acres that’s utilizing 300 acres. Gkay, 10,000 acres ulilizing 300 acres. That’s prety
impressive, And why those people arc going to buy in that community is for that 10,000 acres.

And so you have u product that has a mu.ltipllc type of housing units. You have tighter
density of a traditional community, which again, goIL:s with the varinnce request that we're
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usking for, and it’s going to be a product that we fee] s going 1o be in demand. And so that is
the competitive advantage that ! believe comes out in those market studies,

The next issue 1'd like to talk about is water, We feel that we've satisfied the
quatifications and the requirements of the prel iminury development plan submittal and plat and
Steve Ross can verify that and we went arther in thal we received & letter from Marvin
Mertinez, we worked with the County Ut lity Department to pet a ready-willing-and-able to
serve leter for the balance of the project at your request. So we accomplished that, And that
Tetter is in your packet as well und it largely states it would be served by the County utility for
the balunce of the project beyond Phase 1.

And the last thing I'd like to talk. about in terms of the points that you brought up at the
last hearing was the name of the projeet. Commissioner Anays, we heard the concern reparding
the name and ag stewards of the community, Commonweal did not want to pet in the posilion of
feeling like they were piraling the historical nature of that arca, and so we’ve changed the name,
I'he name of the project is Trenzm, A single word, it means bruid, and it gets ot the community
and the weave that is going to be illusirated within the design inlent. It's going (0 have the
multiple product types, the multiplc income levels, the tighter densily, Lhe vast amounts of open
space. IU's poing to be a braid within the community. So the new name of the project is Trenza.
The Village at Galisteo Basin Preserve no longer exists.

So the last thing I'd like fo talk about in my briel presentation is this comment on the
mecting we had with Robert Freilich, So when Ted asked me fo come aboard to help him shore
up sonte of these issues I said, look, the first thing we have to do is sit down with Robent
Freilich because we have to understand the intent of the project and what we're trying to
accomplish. Is this consistent with ultimately where the County wants to go? And so we sel up
a meeting with Robert, with Roman Abext, with Steve Ross, back in October 1o present the
project tu him, which he’s never seen before, and to say this is what we're trying to accomplish.
What do you se¢? And is this a problem for the County? And he was very supportive of the
project.

The variances, he was supportive of most of the variances ns well. e thought those
were very consistent with ultimately where the Code is poing to be. e liked the idey ol the
traditional community, the neo-traditiona’ plunning, the new urban principles and the tipht
density, the multiple product types, the multiple income levels, all woven into this tight
community, while the balance of the land, 10,000 acres left as open space for the benefit of the
comrmunity und for the public. He liked that iden.

We also talked about the primary und secondary prowth areas, We've all seen the maps
now in the new plan that shows primary. secondary growth areas and we asked the point
specifically, we asked —this areais in a sacandary growth arca. It’s not in a primary growth
urea. How does that ulfect you? And he said, that's fine. The intent of the map is nof 1o say
everything needs to occur [irst within the primary growth arca and then only then can the
sccondary growth area come into play. In :‘m:([, the secondary growth area, this is a model
project, can serve as un example of what others should follow within the community. Tight
density, vast amounts of upen space - whet niun: ¢an the County ask for?
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So in sum, [ can’t speak for Mr. Freilich; he's not here this evening. But overall, in
those meetings that we had, initially, right afier the hearing that we had in September, Mr.
Freilich ws very supportive of the project. So with tha, that’s tny prescntation, I')l stand for
questions and I'll open it up to the public. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOY A: Okay, questions for Lhe applicant? Commissioner
Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Scott, I was just checking to sec if you were
uwike earlier.

MR. HOET1: You got mic.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Did you see him jump?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Tell me abaut the cemelery.

MR. HOFEFT: The cemctery is something that we just talked about oday to iry
1o — I aceded to et w handle on it as well, And what it is is that what we'ne going to be daing is
not going through the trditional processes of embulming people. Tt will be natural Pprocess, to
where people will be put into the ground in a natural way without the normal chemicals that are
used in the cmbalming process. The other aption on that will be that be that people who arc in
fact cremated, mther than using the dollars that they would nommally spend on Muneral
arrangements or on the process would be taking those dollary, donatiog it to Commonweal, so
in turn they would be buying additional land for the prescrve.

COMMISSIONLER ANAYA: So who can be burjed there?

MR. HOEFT: Anyone.

COMMISSIONLR ANAYA: And tel) me about the nalural, What do you
mean? You're ot going to need a cusket?

MR. HOEFT: That T don't know. If you would indulge me, could | just tatk 1o
my colleague really briefly?

COMMISSIONFR ANAYA: Yes. [ want 1o know the details,

MR. HOEFT: You kmow muybe it's time, Let me just Jet Ted inswer this
question. He has g reatly pood handle on it.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Another thing T want 1o talk about is who ean be
buried there and how much is it going to cost to be buried there. We've got a lot of indipent
people that die and can't pay for places or plots, and I want to know if they can be able 1o be
huried there without being charped.

MR. HOEFT: Ted will have to answer that guestion. Let me get him up here
right now and he can field the question, Gommissioner, if that’s okay with you.

[Duly swom, Ted Harrison festified as follows:]

TED HARRISON: Ted Harrison, 2112 Paseo del Monte, Santa Fe, New
Mexivo. Mr, Chair, Commissioner, acluslly, there’s an individual in the audience that is
working wilh us very specifically on the green buria! program, so he can give you — | hesitate
to suy the gory details. But he can give you quite a story as to the work that he's pursuing to
bring forward nationally and to have our project be an example of how we can go back o a
burial process that docsa't have all the Iayering and expense that the funcral indusicy hos
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come lo apply to the death process.

We were excited about pursuing a project, pursuing a community development that
was truly cradle to grave. And ta do the grave part of it most responsibly we've looked o
experts around the country as to what 15 the most benign way to take a body into the ground,
with the lowest carbon footprint. And the most gentle, lowest-carbon footprint way to da that
is to take a body quickly afier the persan has died, refrigerate them wrap them in a shroud and
inter them into the ground. And then another element of the green burial is you don’t cnd up
with headstones in the Kentucky bluegrass, that’s also a part of a lot of the way we've been
doing cemeteries in the last 50 years.

So to keep the lund und the burial site native grasses or shrubs. And folks who choose
10 be buricd this way cnd up essentialty with « GPS coordinate as to where their loved one
has been huried. There's also a plan for a ritual site so that in the prucess of acknowledging
that person's Jife and their passing there’s o space within this five-acre cometery. It’s not a
lurge piece of the project. That they wauld have a place ot the cemetery 1o be able 1o offer Las
remarks and an acknowledgement.

There is the opportunity for folks 1o be interred after they were cremated, although the
lowest carbon footprint approach is to tzke the whole body intu the earth, How many people
could be accommodated? [ think the plen right now is a 5 %-acre cemetery. 1t's shocking. It's
not my expericnee as to what the density of bodies could be in a cemetery of 5 ¥ acres, but 1
think Joe Sehee who is the head of the 115 Green Burizl Council might describe the density as
being 1,500 10 2,000 people. So when we talk about it having be a cemetery that's open to the
turger public it would be quickly filled up, I think, So il we want to expand it, if that’s an
opportunity af a laler point, i this is a well received concept then we're cerlainly open tu that,
We do have quite a bit of land.

We also have the opportunity 10 pursue scallering, so people who have gone through
the process of bring cremuted nnd don’t nocessarily want to be inteered can be scattered
within the larger open space and # lo af people - we get calls and they've mentioned this in
an carlier presentation, we get calls evory week for folks, T wish we had this many folks
interested in the Jots. But we have folks every week calling us about the opportunity 1o be
senttered or buried in this landscape. .

So there miy be ways to accommodate people in all variety of practices. Whole body
burial, a burial of an urn that has cremited remains or a scattering, In terms of cost,  think a
traditional burial can run $12,000 to $20,000. And there's a variety of price points, It isn™t
our business but Joc Schee could probiubly speak to it more specifically, but the idea is to
mike this available 1o folks for a couple hundred dollars. So if you're just coming inon a
scattering or an interment of ashes it's a very modest cost. The opportunity to use the green
burial us a fundraising strategy is something that ulso we're in discussions oa, but it would be
totally volunlary. Folks could make a doration to deal with the larger lund stewardship goals
of the project.

' COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thunk you.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Stefanics.
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COMMISSIONER, STEFANICS: Mr. Chair, on this point, since Qg
Comunissivner Anaya brought 3t up 1 understand anyone can come to the County to get a oM
permit for a green burial and thal there are severat burials such as this all over the county, So !:30
this is not a new idea. But | would like to let you know that the compuany you're dealing with L3
had & very bad experience with a fricnd of mine’s family who died. And they were not \'F:t
prepared to deal with it And T would hope that the business will get its act together before Ero
they ever deal with a dead person and a family again, Thank you. r-{
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Holian, ©n
COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr. Chair. Scott, I'm just sert of b
wondering, of the 10,000 acres, how much has been purchased at this point and how much is o

in a conservalion casernent at this point,

MR. HOEFT: I need to confer with my colleague realty quick. 8,500 has been
purchased and 1,250 is under easement.

COMMISSIONER HQLIAN: And the remaining part of the land is under
contruct in some way or it’s being — it will be held until they can purchase it?

MR. HOLFT: Yes. Conect.

COMMISSIONER 110LIAN: Okay. Thank you,

CHAIRMAN MONTOY A: Seeing no guestions, this is a public hearing so if
anyone would like 1o testify on (his case please come farward,

[The following spetkers were all swormn in as a group.)

CHAIRMAN MONTQOYA: So if you could all po ahead and start. I'm going
to give you cach two minutes and I usk that we try not to be repetitive. If it is I'l ask you to
move to another point or ask that you oease your comments at that point. So T just ask for no
redundancy and o shead,

RICI PETERSON: Good evening, Mr. Chair and Commissioners. My name is
Rici Peterson and 1'm the executive director of the Santa Fe Conservation Trust. We're
located at 316 East Marcy in Sanfa Fe. And I'm onc of the people swom in just now. I'd like
tu say thnt the Santa Fc Conscrvation Trust is the local land and trails organization and is o
very strang supporter of the Commonweal Conservancy Project. We feel that the variances
cnhance the quality of lile for current and future generations es part of their overall plan to
creale a high standard of living, promote public health, and to protect more than 12,000 ocres
of open natural land for people and wildlife.

At the Santa Fe Conservation Trust our work is (o provide landowners and
comimunilies with & partner to protect tac land that protects quality of life for all. And T'd like
to say that if al] developers and landowners worked the way that Commonweal is working
there wouldn't be need for land conseryation nrganizations like ours because they are
definitely acting in the leadership role 1 help ereate good, healthy communitics and
sustainable land practices as well.

We are very proud at the Santa Fe Conservation Trust of the County's leadership in
creating a sustainable land use code and we feel that this project fits well within it. We hope
that it will be approved and that it will serve as a role model for ollier developers in Santa Ve
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County and eventually nationwide. This is how it ought 1o be done. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Rici. Next.

JOE MILLER: My name’s Joe Miller. ’ve been here before. 1 just want to
make some commcnts and go on the racord here, We'ne probubly the closest neighbors (o this
project. You go down 285 und you tum west into theirs or you can tum cast into ours. And 1
just want to go on record that we have no objection to it ut all, I think it"s a good project and
going to add to the community. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Joc. Next.

RICHARD GRISCOM1 My name's Richard Griscom and | have been swom
in. 22 Via La Puente, (alisteo. I've been a resident there since 1971, I'm representing the
Galisteo Planning Commission in being here wonight. 1'm not sure 1 can do this in two
minwtes. Mr. Chair, but I'll do my besl.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay.

MR. GRISCOM: On June 12, 2007 the Galisteo Planning Committee
presented 1o the Board of County Com:missioners a series of recommendations sbout this
project. We in our recommmendations we rccommended approval of the praject but based on
five conditions. And | want to tatk for several seconds this evening about those conditions.
The Board of County Commissioners at that meeting in 2007 did aceept the
rccommendations for conditiens as & part of its approval.

Following that approval by the County Commission, i commillee was formed in
Galisico of eight volunteers to work with Commanweal in negotiating how the conditions
would be fulfilled. And the eight peopk: on that committee include represematives of the
three relevant orpanizations in Galisteo, the Galisteo Waler Board, the Runchitos de Galisteo
Watcer Boand, und the Gulisteo Community Association.

The first of the five canditions was that the County require that the hydrological
assumplions used and the testing camidd out to estitnate water availubility for the project be
as conservative and thorough as possible. The committee engaged the services of Dr. Peggy
Johnson frum the New Mexico Bureau of Geology and Minentl Resuurces (o give us a report
on thosc questions, whether the testing was thorcugh and whether the assumptions were
conservative, and her report came through affirmative that indeed that we could consider that
condition met.

The seeend condition was that the rotal hydrological impact of the project be
evalualed by examining the water and walter reguirements of all three phases of the project
before the final approval of phuse 1. 1 understand - if | understand the situation correetly, that
is being done now by the Board. The Board is looking at the fuct that this project is going to
requirc 197 acre-feet of water, not just 31. Thirty-one is the figure (or phasc 1; 197 is the
Tigure for the whole project. And as 1 perceive the posture of what's happening at this and
prior meetings I think the Commission is tuking ull that into consideration, so 1 think that
condition is in the process of being met.

The third condition was that Cammonwenl be required to show beyond a reasonable I
doul:rl that its Gulisteo Basin Preserve will not cause an impairment of Galisteo's wells. We |
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engaged the services of Mr. Neil Blandiord with the cooperation of Commonweal to give us
an opinion on this question. His report came through alse affirmative that the project would
not cause an impairment of Galisieo's wells.

The fourth condition was that in case the Galisteo Basin Preserve tied in with the
Eldorade Water and Sewage District for its water supply, that the Eldorado Lamy wells not
be drawn upon for the projects’ water needs. This is something we need (o keep an eye on.
It’s my understending that Commonweal does not intend to tie in with Eldorado, rather it
intends to tic in with the County, and the County’s water system. So if that's the case then
this condition also would be fulfilled. Hut it's something we need to be uware of und keep an
cye on. We feel very strongly that the Lamy wells operated by the Eldorado system have had
a negative effect on our alluvial aquifer and we don't want that negative effect to be
increased.

A final condition 1 want to talk ahout is that Commonweal post a performance bond
10 guarantee that Galisteo's water supply be restored to its condition prior to the development
if the water supply is impaired due to the development as established by 2 joint monitoring
program. Wc were unable to get a perfarmance bond. It was our idea initially and in the
planning commission to push for a performance bornd, and the County went along — the
Board went along with it, but when pus came to shove and we starled centacling real estaie
and insurance agenis about thal we weren't able to get one, The reply was uniformly it's too
fur in the future, We were Jooking at 100-year impuact. IU's too speculative, We could not get a
policy.

We therefore agreed with Commonweal thit we would, in lien of that, that we would
try to forge un agreement between Galisteo and Commonweal Conservancy that would
adequately protect us, and that's whit we've been working on for the last two years. An
agreement that includes several monitofing wells, and | wanted 10 meniion earlier that the
CDRC made it a condition of its approval in [ think it was March 0F2007, that there be a well
monitoring program sct up to monitor the impact of the Commonweal, if any, on Gelistco’s
wells, So we have negotiated for the past twa years on this agreement thot does imply two
monitoring wells on the Preserve, located in a direct line between the Preserve and the
Village of Galistea, And the thrust of the agreement is that if the water levels in those two
monitoring wells fall beyond a certain agreed wpan point then it will be deemed - the
decming will be made that Galisteo™s wells are being impacted. And Commonweal will be
required at that point lo take action to make us whole and (o restore our water supply, even
though the dropping of the wells may not have oceurred in the Village of Galisteo yet.

Commonweal would have at that point three options: to deliver water to us through a
pipeline or another avenue; to drill a new well on the reserve for us; or to tic in with another
utility that would give us water, And Galisteo would have the choice. Galisteo would have
the choice of which of thase three options would be acceptable. Galisteo would not have to
accept the one that Commonweal initially proposcd.

So we're very close to having a final agreement on that ¢ontract. Two of the three
Galistco entities that T mentioned earlier have signed off on it. qummnnwwl is prepared o
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sign off on it, but the Galisteo Water Association has snme problems with it, so there’s some
further negotiation that nceds to happee. I feel comfortable that given cnough time that we
cun reach an agreement that the Galistoo Water Board would support, So I'm prepared to
recommend that the Commission npprove this project, or phase 1 of this project, again, with
the understanding that that agrcement will be finalized. | want to state before closing that all
sides, all [our entities, Commonweal, the three Galisteo entities. have negotiated in good
faith. We'rc very close to having a final agreement and I want to commend Commoenweal for
its atitude in wanting to work with us. I think it’s a rather ncw, innovative and commendable
approach and 1 think it's working, and with that I'll close and answer any questions that you
might have.

CHAIRMAN MONTO A: Thank you. Next plcasc.

DANIEL WERWATH: My name is Daniel Werwath with the Santa T
Commumity Housing Trust, 1111 Agua Fria Strect, and I am undcr oath. I'll try and keep this
nice and briel and maybe make up some of Mr, Griscom's time there. Just a few points 1 want
to make. One, Commonweal’s been consulting with us for several years on the affordable
housing component of their plan and we like it and we agree with it. The second big paint is
that 1 think thut we support this project on the basis of its innovation, especially in the areas
of sustainability. And the third point is just thitl we’re commiited to helping them market
these affordable units and find appropriate huyers and income-qualify those folks for this
praject. Thanks.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Next, please.

PAUL WHITE. My namic is Paul White and I was swom in. 94 Camino
Chupadero, Santa Fe. First of all [ wunl to say that 1 think this is an excellent project und |
encourage the County to approve this pruject. T do have concerns about the water supply from
the - if it would be from the Buckman Direct Diversion. There's a number of concerns as far
as the vinbility of the Buckman Direct Diversion project and I do nol believe that e water
righls associated with the diversion arc sustainable. They are subject to downstream
litigation, currently in process right now, subject Lo drought, and 1 think il would be a mistake
to continue planning using the Buckman Dircet Diversion for large-scale development plans.
Thank you,

CHAIRMAN MONTOQYA: Thunk you. Next, plense,

FRED MILDER: My name is Fred Milder. Tlive at 52 West Basin Ridge in
Gatisteo and [ am under vath. I'll be very brief. Commonweal is one of the few il not the only
developers in this arca that is not develpping for money, is not developing in a self-serving
fashion bul is in fact developing to serve the community that it intends to be building in. And
[ can’t approve of this project more thanh that.

CHAIRMAN MONTOVA: Thank you, Fred. Next.

MITCIT GUZACH: My name is Mitch Guzach. | reside at 1899 Pacheco and |
was swomn in carlicr. Mr. Chair, members of the Commission, I"ve been in the real estate
profession [or 30 years, plus or minus, and en the other side of that a primary interest of mine
has been land use, sustmflabilily, and issues aboul spruwl. And I was honored with a tour of
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the property by Mr. Harrison and | was really impressed with the concept of the cluster
development lo gel uway frum the 20-aere ranchettes and the 40-acre ranchettes and how
much morc sustainable the whole projeet is by being condensed. So that [ think is the major
point Lhat [ want to say is that we’ve got a really forward-looking development here in terms
of the whole cluster concepl.

I've got a concermn about the waler. [ was looking at the property, one of the ways |
wiss looking at was as a lender, beeause 1'm in the mortgage business, And [ talked 10 my
underwriter, 1 actually talked to a couple underwriters. And bottom line, their major concemn
was, well, who's going to deliver the waler? And the conversation led 10 their conclusion
which was that the owner of the property was a more dependable source of water than the
County was. That there were issues about cost. it was going to be difficult to be able to
determine what the cost was going to be, if we were hooked up to a County woler system.
And then all the questions about water rights — who has senior rights? Who has junior rights?
So from a financing standpoint there would be more solidity and security with the owner
being in charge of that decision. And the previous speaker talked about what thase oplions
were. [t ultimately may need to be the County. It doesn’t seem to be a need at this point.

1 think that’s what [ wanled to sgy. Thank you very much.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Thiunk you, Next, please,

JOANNE TROFIMUK: Joanne Trofimuk, 882 Camino los Abuclos in
Cialisteo, And I feel like the grinch, because T don't apree with most of what (hese people
said. Galisleo, ull these water things have been studied, the hydrologists, arc based on a 100-
yeur study. Galisteo have buen there more than 100 years. And 1 think it is this Commission’s
responsibility to protect some of these litlle towns. | understand all about, and ] think
certainly the conservancy issue and the group hiousing is fine. However, we are very
concemed about our water supply. And | think Mr, Griscom oversiated the fact thet
everybody in Galisleo, we’re going to come Lo this agreement, We have usked snother
hydrelogist to louk at it, not on a 100-year study, and she has found some things that are very
queslionable.

We talk about the health, safety and welfare of people. T'm concerned abowt the
health, safety and welfare of the residents of Galisteo. They are people that have there for
generations. And when you create something like this you are going to have all the expenses
that go with it for the County. You are going to have police, fire, all of the things, all of the
problems that come with basically what is going 1o be o small city or small town, probably at
least 4,000 peuple. When you go to pay for thase, the people who live in Galisten, the ones
who have lived there for generations, and not be nble 1o pay the taxes to support that, they arc
the ones that will be relocated.

Fartunately, we have a graveyard in Galisteo. Tt's not green. 11's very inexpensive, and
the coyotes can’t dig them up. T think that this sounds goed on paper, but when you pet down
to it it’s impractical. One of the things is water conservation. They're gaing o cu!lmit
rainwater. When we tricd to do this conimct they said they didn®t want to be responsible for a
year where there was droupght. News flash: we are nlways in a drought. This is the ddsert. I've
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lived here for 25 years. This is the most moisture I've seen this winter in those 235 years. So
you ean’t count on precipitation from Lhe sky. And we are very concerned about our waler
supply. We are looking into it. We have pot another attorney looking at it. The fact that we
will have to possibly have them bus in water is not an answer for us. 1 mean, that doesn’t
make sense,

S, like | said, I'm the grinch. ] don’t agree with any of this. I think building cluster
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building is going to destray all of these litlle towns, Cerrillos, Galisteo, Cafioncito, all of =
these little New Mexico towns that make us different. And it is your obligation to protect us. <
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Next, please. z

WALTER WAIT: My name is Walter Wail. 48 Bonanza Creek Road, Sanla
Fe, unit | huve been swom in. Mr. Chaiz, members of the Commissien, I'm here representing
the San Marcos Aszociation, and esseatinlly for the San Marcos District Community Plan
Our plan docs advncate Commonweal's eflors, mainly because of the 12,00¢ acres of open
space that would border the San Marcos District. We're very, very — we think that it is very
important to us thal this plunned cluster development will add to our open space. And when
you associate that with the Ranche Viejo open spuce, the state and BLM land and vur own
Cerrilios Park, that it creates a very important or even a vital aspect of our future ceonomy in
the San Marcos arca. So we really advocale the whole concept of this open spuce for us,
I'hank you very much, We think it should be encouraged.

CITAIRMAN MONTOY A: It should be encournged? Thank you, Next, plcase,

TERRY SMITH: My name is 1erry Smith. 1 live a1t 7408 Old Santa IFe Trail,
and T was sworn in earlier. 1°d like to associatc myself with the remarks of the first speaker,
Rici Peterson. I served until December or thres years as board chair of the Santa Fe
Conservation Trust, and just a bit of a vigneute, when land trusts support development its
quitc an amaving propositivn. They don't typically do that But when a developer is putting
96 percent of his or her land into permanent conservalion eusement to protect it from
develupment in perpetuity we think that’s a very significant and very important reality. And
we are afready holding the cuasements on the t,250 acres that Commonweal has put under
easement. | think an incredible investment by a development thal is not yet fully and finally
approved has nonetheless moved forward to begin fulfilling its commitment to conserving the
land.

The first 17 milcs of a planned 30-mile 1rail system are nuw in place. People are using
them regularly and enjoying them, uand they are coancetive. They conncet to the Community
College trail system creating 8 whole naw area for peuple to hike and bike and enjoy the
outside. So [ believe that the project is a terrific model. On bebalf of myself and reflecting the
sense of the board of the Santa Fe Conservation Trust | urge you 1o do whatever is necessary
lo upprove and 1o move the project forward.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Next, please.

DAVID BACOI\{: David Bacon, 54 Sun Murcos Road Wesl. 1I'm sworn in.
The linde work I've done with Ted has been of the very highest sort and T feel that he's taken
grreat pains and great care in dm;ils on this project. It strikes me that this project is exactly
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what we want to see going forward in Santa Fe County, especially in thal past of the county. |
Just am very impressed with really everything he's done and especially again, to resonate with
many other people, the open spuce that he's set aside | think is really, really important. And 1
think it’s & model that we need to follow. So T would urge suppord of it. Thunk you.

CIAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Next, please. There’s room for three
up heee at least here in the front.

DAVID HINKLE: My name is David [linkle. 1 live at 3 Cerrado Drive in

Eldorado, and | was a{firmed to tel} the truth a few minutes back. I'm a professor of planning
at the University of New Mexico, snd unti! recently was the head of that program, and also
the coondinalor of natural resources and cnvironmental planning. My students and T have
been doing research in this arey, in the Gelisteo Basin over the fast ten years. We’ve worked
with community planning clements in Cafloncito, Lumy, Galisteo, Cerrillos, San Marcos and
Santo Domingo. We've done watershed studies and analyses of land health and monitored
this over the course of that time, both in cooperation with non-profit organizations and also
with the State Environment Department, looking at water issues and water quality.

My sense is that the normal alternative to this is lots of small scale development
which is much more injurious to the landscape and lo water resources, that unforiunately,
nmiany of the other kinds of preferred subdivisions elsewhere in this state have not involved
miich public input, except for under duress, and that there has been a consistent and well
lounded and intentioned collaboration between the proposed properly develupers und the
eommunitics, And 1 think this is a sound project that should be supported. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you,

JAN-WILLEM JANSENS: My niume is Jan-Willem Jansens. 1 have been
sworn in. [ live a1 770 West Manhalian, Santa Fc, 87501, I'm here also as a fourth year
member of COLTPAC, executive diredtor of Earth Works Institute, and I've been working
with Comemonweal Conservancy since 2002 on land restoration and stewardship issues for
the proposcd arca, and for four years more in the Galistco Watershed, working with issues of
communily organizing regarding land nestorntion and stewardship,

T urge you all to adopt the proposcd plan, including the proposed variances, and this is
why. [ think the Galisteo Basin Preserve realization is a critica] piece in the landscape-wide
cultivation of the beauty und the valuable ccological and cultural resources of the Galisteo
Watershed. This plan reatly would help the security and intcgrity of the landscape, cspecially
because of the lurge-scale open space that's being preserved, plus the community that’s going
to be there in place 10 tuke care of that land, because even if you have 12,000, 13,000 acres of
open space, the fact that you have a community that chooses to live there with the intention
and commitment to take care of the land in many different ways is the key to success for o
landscape like this.

And why is this landscape so imporiant? Well, in recent studies in the Gulisteo
Watcrshed we’ve discavered that four of the cight cco-regions of New Mexico come ogetijer
in the Galisteo Watershed, and the Galisteo Basin Preserve is right in the middle, in the
transition 2one of thest eco-reprions. This explains why under the smoke of Santa Fe we sef o
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fot of wildlife crossing east-west and narth-south across the Gulisteo Creek, following the
different open space, grasslands, the different creek systems, and the ridgelines.

We're doing more research in tais and & lot of landowncrs bave scen wildlife ali over
the place, This wildlife is not local. Tt i part of the continental. The spine of the continent’s
migration zones across the state and the Galistco Watershed is a major conservation zone
connccting different arcas across the state and across the centinent. That’s why we don’t want
to have sprawl in this landscape, bul a very thought-through way of development i people
who know how to take care of this landscape. And just this form of development helps to do
this, 1o take care of these ecological resources that are there.

A lot of other things that 1 wanted to say bave been said, so | think also (be site’s
carctaking, this form of development will invite innovation. Innovation in a lot of ways is
stewardship and restoration of the land and the conservation of resources that are very scare,
such as water, And the variances that are being asked lead to just the compactness and (he
integrity of the form of development that's being proposed here and with that the integrity of
the lundscape surrounding it. So therefore agein, I think this is the best thinkable solution and
opportunity for this landscape. Thank you for your preservation of this opportunity.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Next, please,

BOB KRIEGER: My name is Bob Krieger, 1live ot 46 Centaurus Ranch Road
in Aldea. Obviously, we ngree growth will oceur with or without our input and without green
initiatives, The first speaker described this as leadership in development. I'm a member of the
U8 Green Building Council, not Burial Council, and as a member of this und also the local
Green Builders Guild, n subset of the Homebuilders Association, and we’re committed to
green and we expeet to be building in there as 4 group of small, independent businesses. So
tacal businesses, local employment, lo¢al busincss gencration as apposed o exporting dollars
like Centex does out of slule,

So our commitment is to do good while doing well. Right now, none of us.are doing
well and we're still dotng good. 1f one of your obligations indecd is to protect, as was
mentioned earlicr, it is also an obligation | believe, for you to plan, And this is a very well
planned development,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Next, pleasc.

ALICIA NATION: I'm Alicia Nation. I'm here to represent the New Mexico
Mustang and Bumro Association. I came to the County with a discussion a few months ago (o
the Plunning Department for a project which would invelve bringing wild horses to the area
as part of an educational and sustainability cducation program. This would provide
opporiunities for young people and for the community ot large 1o learn sbout sustainable food
production, sustainable land management and 1o have cducationzl opportunities while ot the
samc lime creating a place in New Mexico for a small placement of wild horses.

It was suggested that T go and visit with 'ed Harrison and he's a very busy gentieman,
1 finally gol around to meet him. And 1 can 1cll you [ was extraordinarily impressed by this
gentleman. He was very, very thouphtful in considering my concerns and very muéh integrity
with the project (hat he had planncd and oversll use of the Yand in terms of all of ﬂ#c nreas of
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comiunity obligation that he needs 1o mect. One thing that has impressed me about the
Gulisteo Basin Preserve project s that it is & communily project. Tt is inclusive. It invites
people (o come on to the land and 1o experience the trails there. It opens the property to
many, many different uses, considermtian of 2 community including wildlifz, including the
land jtself, including the people in the area, including the resources. It°s more than n
community when we think of an economic community. Tt's a community where all aspects of
our experience in the ecosystem are needing to be nuriured and preserved and that’s what 1
see him doing.

In my conversations with Ted Harrison we discussed the possihility of having a small
placement of wild horses on the land there, This would be an oppurtunity for New Mexicans
to experience something which we would have ta 80 very, very far awuy lo expericoce.
Something very positive,

In my conversatians with him, another topic came up which quite frankly stunned me
when Mr. Harrison expressed a willingnass to consider this. | am one of over 50 million people
in the United States who suffer from environmental illness, Environmenta) illness is a disease
which you can't see but is very debilitating. There are many, many people in the Santa Fe arca
who sufTer from this disability and you would not know therm when you meet them. it means
some days you might see me on alert, anc. another duy, after I've had an exposure, which might
happen in a private home, where | would be quite sick. Many people never get out of the house.

When [ suggested to Mr, ITarrison that perhaps in the affordable housing realm he might
be able to make some accommodations tq address serving a population like this, he was
extremely receptive, | provided him with an extensive list of things and he looked at it and said,
you know, we can look al this and consider this as o possibility.

So besides creating on opportunity for the community at large (o enjoy an (o uppreciate
and 1o conserve the lund we have an oppartunity with this management here with the
Commonweal to address u population that is hugely underserved in Santa Fe County. People
who huve chronic fatigue, environmental (Iiness and similar discases, ofien end up sleeping in
their cars because they do not have g safe place 1o live. The normal home environment is not
sufe for these people. But cenain accommodations mude in the course of building affordable
housing could accommodate many of thes: people and create opportunities for peaple to have
sueeessful and meaningful lives,

So in addition to supporting the project here for its conservancy and its overall
community excellent plaaning. [ would crcourige the County to work with Commenwel (o
develop opportunities for affardable housing that is also environmentully safe for the people in
the community who desperstely need thase resources for residences. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Next, please.

MURIEL FARIELLO: My name is Muriel Farietlo. 1 ljve ot 35 Camino Los
Angelitos in Galistco, New Mexico, I'm secretary-treasurer for the Water Users Association for
Ranchitos dc Galisteo and I'm also on the zommunily essociation. I also have been involyed

with working with Richard Griscom and the group that was put together Lo bung out a contruct
with Commonwea).
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My concerns are the scope of the project. I think it’s too big in scope, in my personal
opinion.  don’t think there's enough watter to sustain 2,000 houses up there or whatever's there,
the number of people that will be brought to the land. Dul unything like that is going to bave a
tremendous impact on our [ifestyle down in Galisteo,

Eldorado is looking for increased water rights. Saddleback Ranch is looking lo break

TEeCQAFHEST AT s

N
down into 50 parcels. Cimarron Village is just heating up and now Commonweal. Each says IS
they have 100 years of water rights. What is that? 400 years? [ don’t know how these studies are '5:
dane. ] don’t know how in good conscience we can move forward with a lot of these projects on ]
the basis of the same, Office of the State Fngineer, same reporting, looking at the same numbers o

und coming up with them. Our wells haven't dropped yet, but people up river, their wells have
dropped. Hacienda ‘Tranquila, those welks haye dropped precipitously. And we're very
concerned about the water. Thank vou.
CHAIRMAN MONTQYA: Thank you. Next, please.
COURTNEY WHITE: My name is Caurtney White. I live at 22 Avenida de
Monte Alio in Eldorudo end I've been swomn in. Mr. Chair, I'm herc representing the Quivir
Coulition, which is a non-profit based here in Sanlu Fe, We wosk wilh ranchers across the
region. We do work in support of sustairable agriculture, lund restoration and we've done some
ranching ourselves, actually, up on Rows Mesa, 1 approached 'Ted Harrison of Commonweal
abaut eight or nine months ago with the idea of maybe luming out some cows an Thomton
Ranch, there on Commonweal property with the idea of creating a demonstration project (o take
what we've leamned in our work about suptainable food production, local grass-fed food
production, to kind of u level higher, which is to look at thesc landscapes potentially for climate
chanpe mitigation, which sounds kind of crazy but actually there’s a lot of work poing un
araund the country on how to sequester cirbon in suils and in plants through sustainable
agricullura! uscs. It's a way of incresing business diversification for ranchers, it gives
tremendous apportunitics for folks who want to try these kinds of practices.
We want to try a little project on Commonweal’s property. We're in discussion with

Ted and Commonweal about that. 1 think the possibilitics are uctunlly quite interesting. We
would manage the snimals in a way to improve land health, grow more grass, would produce
local grass-fed food. 1'd like to take some of that meat, for examplc, and apply it to the

Eldorado community school my children go to. A friend of mine has a program in Tueson he
calls Tucos Sin Carbon,

So I'm here in suppart of this project and in support of what Commonwcal is Irying to

do with all af its various innovative elements and hope that you will approve it tonight.
Thank vou.

CHATRMAN MONTQYA: Thank you. Next, please. How many more are
coming forward? Okay. if you'd come closer please,

TED FLEMING: Thank you, Mr. Chair, Commtissioners. | was sworn in
carlier. My name is Ted Fleming. I'm architeet, a sculptor. I've lived in Galisteo for 13 years
and I’m also a member of the water board, 'd like 1o tulk just on the broader cancept, There's
heen n lot of good informalion ahout specific things but T was hoping just 1o talk about the
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overall projecl. I'm working with the premise that development in the Galistco Basin is
inevitable, and T think that maybe kind of ridiculously obvious, We're ull here for 1 believe
that reason. That's why you all are working as hard as you do. But T du think there are some
ways of thinking that | would tend to believe that it’s possible to stop any or perhaps all
development in the Galisieo Basin in iy tracks.

[ think that's unrcalistic and T want to 1alk about that, and T also think that posture
disallows creative thinking. And I think what we' re looking at here is extremely ercative
thinking. In my opinion the question is not if but how development proceeds here, and how to
plan for it and manage it intelligently, us opposed to [rom a point of fear, but rather
inlelligently. And 1 stress the word planning. Commissioner Anaya, I remember in the last
BCC hearing. and this has really staye¢ with me. You talked about poing to school on the bus
in the moming. Going through what is now Eldorado and sceing - T ihink you said one house.
1 ean’t think of a better example of a cantemporary context of what's gone ot in this arca
which we know is thousands of years old, but 10 see what is now Eldarado over that relatively
short span of time, | think is extraordinary.

As [ said, I've been in Galisteo - 1"m a newcomet. I've only been there for 13 years.
ftut in thut time ['ve seen 15 now houses built just within the historie district, just within the
boundaries of our historic village. That represcats a 25 percent inerease in density as was the
village 13 ycars ago. At this rate, just a- this rate, our village will double in size by the year
2048, 1 hope I'm wrong. 1 hope that decsn’t happen, bul that’s the direction that things are
going in and it certainly is allowable, well allowable within the zoning restrictions. So that
doubling of the population could happan within my children’s lifetime.

5o a8 you think about how healthy this land wis before human seitfement, before
highways and suburban sprawl, And then if you will, and with all duc respect to those who
live there, think abowt Eldorade on the Thormton Ranch. Think what that would be like, how
that would alfect Gulisteo. The Commeonweal project preserves and also restores open space,
and the restoration aspect [ think is 2 hege purt of this. It's the antithesis of standard suburban
development. So these next comments are based on what 1 saw happening last time and 1'm
really glad to sce how the County siafl and the Commission has moved forward with thinking
lo incorporate what has been planned [or in the Coltege District. But I do wanl to stress that if
that kind of thinkiny were abandoned, if the o!d adage, if the old plan of typical suburban
planning where held, which might deny Commonweal its ability 10 move forward, I really do
believe that we're lefi with something very much like, if not exactly like or maybe worse than
Eldorado on the Thornion Ranch. There’s no unencumbered open space. Continued
depredation of the land and a much grewter, much more direel negative impaet on Galisteo.

Ttruly belicve that the Galisteo Basin Preserve project represents the truce hope for this
region. That kind of thinking [ believe represents the true hope for us, So | respectfully vrge
you, Commissioners, to grant Commonweal the variunces they' ve requested and allow them
to move forward. T believe in doing so this would represent truc collective wisdom, long-

range thinking and lcadership. Thank you very much.
CLIAIRMAN Mom‘lovm Thank vou. Next, please.
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TRAN IIARDY: I've been sworn in, Fran Hardy, 31 Old Road, Lamy. My
usband and 1 bike ride all the timne in the 285 Comridor since we live in Lamy, and we were
zipping down Lamy Crest and we saw the first sign for the Galisteo Basin Preserve and |
suid, oh, God, more development. Because | really love that basin, I’m not an original
resident of New Mexico but ] love the small communities. I love the whole feeling of New
Mexico. T want to spend the rest of my days here and I'm very concemed about development,
But [ went on line to their website and | said, oh, my God, this is totally different that
bustness as usual. And we went over and we talked to Ted and we wulked around and we got
1o know about this project and I've been very impressed atl the way through with Ted and
what he does.

One of the first things he did wes put (rails in. Not just as o sea ¢lifT owt in Culifornia
for wealthy residents to walk but for the whole community. For everybody. And every time |
go over there to hike [ encounter people mountain biking, hiking and on horscback that are
ussumning that this project is going to lappen because they're really excited that they have this
beautiful place to enjoy now, this public land. And 1 tell them, pleasc contact your
Cummissioners, because these people nre from all over. Some are from Eldorado. Some arc
from much further away. Pleasc let tham know thal you support this project, because if you
don’t this may nat happen and these teails will become development. So pleasc Ict them
know, Becnuse those people are thinking that this is done-denl, that that this project is going
to happen. So they're counting on you to preserve these 13,000 acres and 1 really hope that
you'll do that.

And in terms of the people of Galisleo, ) really empathize. 1 think that the whale of
this state and the small communities do need to think about water but I think we nced to do
that on 3 statewide basis. I think that what Commonweal is proposing nnd I've gone over and
had John Dillon dig in that arroyo that he’s restoring and showing me how close 1o the
surface the water is there now Lhat he's been restoring that arroyo. These are the Kinds of
things that Commonweal is putting Ussir money into, not butlding a suburbun community but
restoring the land. And it wits amazing how close to the surface that water was in the middle
of summer when everything else was totally parched around it.

So this is the kind of things that they're doing. This is going to help the people of
Galisteo but I'd also like to see the County not put the wholc thing on Commonweal, that it's
their fault if Galistco doesn’t have water, Galisteo has o long-term problem that needs to be
addressed by the County, whether it"s Buckman — I"m not a hydrologist. T don’t know what
the solution is. The problem is not Commonweal; the problem is that Galisteo has water
problems.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, this is a public hcaring. Would you plcase
sil down. ‘thank you, Next please.

NEIL BLANDFORD: My name is Neil Blandford, 7617 Nonhridge Avenue
NL, Albuguerque, Wew Mexico. I'm & principal hydrologist with Danicl B. Stevens and
Associates, 1 conducted the Study, or a stuly for the Villoge of Galisleo, considering the water
supply for the proposed development and the potential effeets on the Village. Subsequent to
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that stedy | met with representatives ol the Village, three of which bave spoken here tonight.
and Mr. Griscom mentioned me earlicr.

Essentially, my conclusions were that they cffects of the propoesed development, if the
entire water supply of 193 acre-feel ware tuken from the development area itself would be
negligible on the Village wells. And I’m not gaing to go through all of that analysis here but
if you have questions about that 1°d be happy to answer them now or at s later time during
this hearing.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Are there any questions at this point? All right.
‘Thank you.

BRENT BONWELL: My name is Brenl Bonwell, 31 Agua Viviendo, and |
am under oath. Ted asked me to - I'm a cyclist and been living on the 2R5 Corridor on the
eost side of 283 for almost 20 years and ridden out there. | ride literally thousands of miles
per year, 1he indicated that Commissioner Stefanics had same questions about bike lanes,
possibly on these roads and concerns about the widths that arc in some of these adjustments
that they’re asking for. From the standpoint of a cyclis, on these areas where there’s very low
trafTic, particularly residential arcas with no eurbside parking the widths of the road should
not be of concern, On the muin arterial roads from the Village to 285 it's my understanding
there will be a scparate oft' main arterii! road path us they have in Eldorudo to supply
casemenl for cyclists or hikets, so it would not be in the main arterial roads. But in the
subarterial roads and the residental streets themselves the amount of traffic that’s in there
would be negligible compared to the cyclist and that should be fine.

Also, us a resident out there, I'm not a resident of Eldorado so 1'm not legally allowed
into Eldorado wilderness area; [ have to trespass if [ go out there. But the prescrve, when they
huilt their trils they welcomed the whole community and [*ve been an enthusiustic user of
thosc trails and really support what they’re doing out there and wanted to address those
concerns und express my support for this project. I am also 8 member of COLTPAC for the
central arca region, so you know that as well, but 1 am speaking as an individual and a
resident of the 2RS Carridor,

CHAIRMAN MONTOY A: Thank you. Next please.

LUCY LIPPARD: | have been swom in. My name is Lucy Lipppard, 14
Avenida Vigja in Galisteo. I too live in Galisteo and [ too love it. And I acually do have
water problems. I'm not here to talk about my water problems but | huve been hauling water
for about six or seven years und the Village system cannot accommodate me. But that's not
why ['m here, | care about the landscaie in Galisteo. I'm a writer und [ write often about
landseape. And it worrics me terribly (hat if with the usual Ranchetic kind of development
which everybody is going on about and T agree with what's been suid, thut the beautiful little
village of Galisles will be simply swallowed up by suburbia. And its rural characler will be
lost, its historic character will be lost. ‘The archeologists have already been trying 1o protect
all the archeologicul sites in the Galistao Basin, It's a different place. I know this sounds kind
of likc not in my backyand, but the fact remains that this is such a special place 1 think it

| deserves 1o be preserved and not swuliowed up by runchettes. Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN MONTOY A: Thank you. Next.

SUBY BOWDEN: Mr. Chair, Commissioners, my name is Suby Bowden. |
have been sworn in under oath. My address is 333 Montezuma Avenue. Tonight, you're
obviously here to vote on variances and so the focus of oy talk will be the vadances in
particular. Traditionatly, the majority of the variances that you address are individual for the
pursuit of an individual property owner, an individual developer. There is 2 second type of
variance, which is essentially community variances, whal we call planning and changinp of
code. And there’s a long history of coce changes, variances in this community that T think
that Commonweal is a very fundamental aspect of,

Commenwesl as you've heard tonight is a community variance, All of the variances
that have been requested are site-basec, They're widihs of road or they're heights. These are
not randomly requested. Commonwcel carly on analyzed their site to determine wihere
locations could be that would nat be seen my any of the highways or the village of Lamy and
Galisteo. That led them to their current site. They also analyzed passive solar in order to
reduce energy use for our community and they also looked ar the Iragile ecosystems of the
grasslands since the dominance of the Eldorado development.

S0 in the process of their cheosing 1o analyze all these before picking a site it led
them to a hillside. Now, that is more costly development for any developer. No developer
would normally pick a hillside to builc on. But it did lead 1o a hiliside in their effort lo
protect the community and think about the community. And in that proccss the widths of
roads are typically nurrower in a hillside community, as you’ve witnessed all over the world,
and they also require preater heights in order that buildings can lock over other buitdings and
receive passive solar,

The five major community-buszd variances thal I"ve seen in the Santa Fe area ]
consider Commonswesl to be numbcer five. The first anc is the Law of the ndics, which chose
to have a very compact densily and:nusrow streets, and that was obviously in the 1600s. In the
1800s the communitics of Santa Fe and Lamy and Galisteo began to spread out, have wider
raads, have preater propenty between houses. In the 1940s what we know as today’s
subdivisions occurred, and that in Sanfa Fe became Casa Solana and the west side ol St.
Francis, and today it is Eldorado as a quite dominant landform for the county.

And then in the 19805 the Rancho Vicjo and your own Land Use Department chose to
choosc & new major variance, and to ishplement it into Code, and that was the Communily
College District. And instead of the tradition from the 1600s through to the 1980s of
cxpanding, expanding, expanding and using more land, your County made & misjor change,
mujor variances, and bepan to pull the community back together intn greater density and
rarrower roads. And the only differende between — there are two major differences between
that and Commonweal, Rancho Vigjo sis never commitled to protect all the rest of their lind
as open space. They’ll be equal in size to the City of Santa Fe somedav. Commonweal chose
to protect open space and they chose o hillside, and thet hillside requires minor variances for
ronds, four locations where intersections will be closer than 75 feet Lo a slop sign, and 13
locations where fire trucks wil} be on more of a slope than they traditionally are if you're
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down in the grasslands,

I consider these very minor variances for the tremendous community gooxd. And so 1
please encourage you to approve the variances tonight and 10 actually apply them into Code
in your Sustuinability Land Development Plan as your own Land Use Administrator, Jack
Kolkmeyer, has stated, these project variances do not pose any threats to health, safety und
welfare concerns, and most of them may in fect not be variances under the pruposcd new
Sustuinability Lund Developroent Plan and Code. Thank you very much.

CITAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you,

JOE SEHLEE: My name is Joe Sehee, | live at 8 Destacada Court, I'd like to
say that | don't huve a dog in the mce but 1 feel Tike I have a litter right now. I relocated my
family five years ago because I wits so moved by the vision of Ted Harmrison and the
Commonweal Conservancy for this new kind af community, [ also came out to help bring
forward the first green cemetery in the ytate, which I do really helieve has enormous potential
for facilitating landscape level conservation and ecological restoration and being &
tremendous amenity for the community,

T wanted to comment on » couple things that wen: mentioned in our last meeting here,
une being that there may not be enough families interested in this kind of community and
baving lived in Eldorado for the past five years T've come 1a Icarn that there are many
families wanting an nhemative to the siegle-family, detached [inaudible] or runchette that is
50 available in the southern part of the county.

And 1 found it interesting that the: word utapian wus used somewhat pejoratively last
session, and in fact the fact that this community has such a big vision is ane of the reasons |
think we should find a way to support it. 1 think it has the potential 1o inspire others 1o
embrace 4 new cthic in market-based cohservation and in development end the fact the
project has been held up already to inspire others, I've met some of you through Leadership
Santz Fe, ] was a participant us was Commissioner Tlolien a couple years ago, and most
recently served as chairman of the organization, And for several years we had onc project to
choose from a development projees that would show what a development could and should
look like and it was this very project that was brought forward to teach future leaders of Santa
Fe, which I think is significant.

And I'want to finally, lollowing up on what was Just =aid previously say these
varianees seem enormously minor compared to the tremendous public good that it going to

be generated by this project. And there's a lot of precedents fur them being used. | was an
affordable bousing for a number of years and leamed that until developers were incentivized
propely, until there was fast-tracking and variances, and such incentives, we had a really
hard time getting afTordable housing developed. T realiy hope that beyund this project we can
us 2 County figure out ways to promulgate policies so that more Commonwen! Conscrvancies
will be inspired 10 come forward, Thank you.
CHATRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you, Is that it? Okay. Hlow many more? Si
this ls the last testimony we'l) take.

RODNEY HALL: My name is Rodney Hall, 11-VC, Galisteo, New Mexico, |
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and I'm under oath. The plan sounds really nice, So far, nobody’s talked about where the
water is going (o come from. We’re talking possibly 2,000 to 5,000 people in an area that has
very little water. Galisteo is currently threatened by the pumping of the Lamy wells by
Eldorado, by proposcd developments at Saddlebuck, snd we're looking now at & very large
development and no one can say where the water’s coming from. v may come from the
Counly, it raay come from Eldorudo, and we can’t get any answers about where that water is
going to come from. And we're afraid thal it’s going to come out of the Galisteo Creek,
which will mean that our wells will be in jeopardy.

1 would like to request that the Commission table this issuc until water supply for this
development can be established.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Thank you. Qkay. So this public hearing is now
closed, Commissioner Holian,

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Mr. Chair, T move for approval of CDRC Case
06-53031 with approval of the variances.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: I'll second.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Have a motivn by Commissioner Holisn, second
by Commissioncr Stefanics. Discussion? Commissioner Holian.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Thank you, Mr, Chair. This is an interesting
situation. We have a 12,000-aere ranch in the Galisteo Basin, The heirs of the ranch do not
want 10 be ranchers any longer. They want (o sell it. So who is going to buy this ranch? It’s
possible that anuvther rancher might come along and want lo buy the ranch and that would be
great, but [ think in this economic conéition, in the cconomic times that we’re in now und
other situations § think it's highly unlikely that « cancher would come along.

Is the County going to buy this for open space? That's extremely unlikely, We
uclually don’t have any money for open space at all anymore. We're considering passing a
hond issue in the future but as of now we don’t have the money and what's going to happen
when the next big ranch comes along for sale? I's most likely that a developer or developers
would buy this land, and if we were 10 develop in the traditional model that we have over the
past vears, what would that look like? It would be divided up inty 40-acre Jots, and then 20-
acre fots and then 10-acre lots and we'd probably get down to 2.5-acre lots after a while.

And what would we have? We'd have a patchwork of homes. We'd have a spider web
of roads that would shatter the wildlife habitat and the agriculiurally productive land. So the
designers of the prescrve have an idea, and 1 think that I won’t repeat all that has been said
this evening about all the good features of this particular concept, but [ would like to
purticularly highlight that their consideration of land conservation is almast unprecedented.
You just look st the sheer arca of the open space that is being preserved. And what I think is
particularly comnendable s that they are actually incarporating food production into their
ideas. They've ulready planted a fruit tnee orchard, They have plans for community gardens,
und most interesting of all, they r¢ going to actually be considering grazing cattle. I caiule
grazing is done properly it can aclu.illy be n land restortian technique. It can be & technique
to bring the grasslands back. And Ill.f we bring the prasslands back in that area what does that
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mean? It means that the water, when it rains and the water hits the ground, instead of flowing
oft and creating crosion and going off to be evuporated somewhere it will actually soak into
the ground. 1t will actually help our aquifers.

So I know that this is not the last large ranch that is going to come on the market out
in that arca and we need creative solutions as lo how to deal with the cconomic realities that
we're faced with as well as, ot the sama time, to preserve the open space. And [ believe that
Trenza planned community is that solution, Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay, Commissioner Anaya

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Thank you, Mr. Chair. When you 2l were
talking 1 wus thinking about Bruce King, because Bruce King would say, 1 got friends that arc
against it and I got fricnds that arc for it, and I'm fur my fricnds. Butl want to thank al] of
you for your comments, whether they were for jt or against the project. T want to thank Ted
und Scott for theit hard work and for them meeting with the communitics. T want to thank Ian
for meeting with me after the first meeLng, or the last mecting we had to go over each of the
variances, and | appreciate you coming in and talking to me about that, Jan. Thank you.

I'have a question for staff and that is on the fire impact fees that will be gencrated
from the building permits, what distric they go 107 I belicve they would go to the Eldoredo
District but I want to make sure that if this gets approved that those impact fees be split up to
the Galisteo District and the Eldorado District.

M8, LUCFRO: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Anaya, the development is located
within the Eldorado Fire District, so typically, that’s where the fees would go. I don’t know if
there’s a mechanism for changing that,

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: If T could make an amendment, an extra
condition thut thosc fire impact fees be aplit up and go the Eldorado and Gulisteo, because
they’ll be the ones responding,

I want to thank you all for naming the project a different name than the Village ot
Galisteo Preserve, because now Trenza is definitely different, And when [ heard the name it
reminded me of my daughter, because she always had trenzas. Thank you all for ircluding the
cemetery, because we always put in devélopments and we forget that afler we pass on we
uced places to put those individuals so thank you for doing that.

Tthink that in these tough times that if we support this it will creale jobs and stimulate
our economy in Santa Fe County. And a lot of these issues that we talk about in terms of
water and water availubility rely on stalf, And their comments snd concerns, and | want to
think staff for their hard work because it's not beea easy. And we can’t - I wonder about
water 100. [ have a well in Galisteo and 1 hope it never gocs dry but we have 1o rely on the
experts that are out there to tell us whether we're going to have waler or not, so [ rely on
them.

1 think that the Gulisteo community working closely with Ted and his group, with the
five cnlnditions that were brought up a few years ago by the community of Galisteo and

Richm'l:l Griscom. I'm glad 10 scc that mast of them or all of them arc going to be met. Thut's |
all [ hszc, Mr. Chair. Thank you.
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CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Commissioner Stefanics? Commissioner
Holian.
COMMISSIONER HOZIAN: Thank you, Mr, Chair. | actually wanted to add
one condition to the list of conditions here and thet is for a well monitaring agreement to be
worked out with the Galisteo Water Board. They had mentioned that as their fifth - yes, I'm
making a molion - I'm amending my awn.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: You're amending your motion to add this
condition.

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Yes. Anather condilion,

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: So that’s 24.

COMMISSIONER LIOLIAN: Shelley?

MS. COBALU: Mr. Chair, members of the Commission we'd [ike to point out
that we met with the applicant yesterday and we would alike 1o allow the applicant to ask for
an amendment o the conditions that stalT had added. I think that their request for an
amendment to thuse two conditions was valid and will make the conditions more enforceable
in the future. So if the applicant could ask for those | would really appreciate it.

MR, HOLYT: Commissioner Holian, T concur with your condition Lhat you
just added. And condition #19 and #20 1s what we talked about at length with Shelley and
Vicki yesterdny. And we just wanted 1o talk onto the end of the Last aliernative solution as
approved by the Public Works Director prior to final plat submittal. Thank you.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: So that's on both #19 and #207

MR. HOEFT: That's correct.

CTIATRMAN MONTOY A: Okay. So would the maker of Lhe motion accept
those changes?

COMMISSIONER HOLIAN: Yes.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Okay. Scconder?

COMMISSIONER STRFANICS: Yes.

CHALRMAN MONTOY A:; Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Yes. About the impact fecs. Does the
Commission agree to that? Putting that.on? Okay.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Sa just a point of clarification. You're
asking that they be split?

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Since it's right in the middle of both districts,
and they'll both be responding.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: And let me ask stafl, is Lamy in the
Eldarado Firc District? Shelley?

MS. COBAU: We believe so, Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics. We may
have a map here. Just give us 8 moment and we'll check.

COMMISSIONLR STEFANICS: So while you're looking that up, thisis a

question, Mr. Chair, for staff. When a fire call comes in, it goes to the RECC? And then they
dispatch it?
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MS. COBALJ: Mr. Chair, Commissioner Stefanics, | believe that’s correct,
And we did meel with Buster Patty at length about the Village at Galisieo Basin Preserve
because fire was involved in some of tie impacts of the variances that were proposed. And
Captain Patty had indicated that first response would come from Eldorado in this case.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: So my question is, if Fldorado is contacied
how would Galisteo ever leamn about the call? Just be self-monitoring the radio?

MS. COBAU: They might not learn of it, unless they were needed. If they
didn't have enough response with the eall to Eldorado and they get therc then T doa't know
why they would call another district, unless there were n large grass fire or something that
they needed more equipment on. But that would definitely be a question for Captain Patty or
onc of the other Fire Department members. [ can't speak to that exactly.

COMMISSIONER STEFANICS: Well, Mr. Chair and Commissioner Anaya,
I recognize the property is caught between the two. T just would want to make sure that if
Galistco received a portion of Lhe fee that they then would be involved in activity.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Mr. Chair.

CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Commissioner Anaya.

COMMISSIONER ANAYA: IF we could — if there™s a call in this urca that the
both page out, on Eldorado and Galisluo.

MR. ROSS: Yes, Mr. Chair, Commissioncr Anaya, we'd have o look al those
RECC protocols and scc what the rules are, | know they have Jots of rules and who they call

und when they call and when they eall for backup and stuf like thet. The other thing that we
werc just talking about is we’re not reatly surc that you can split impact fees, so we*d like to
check that and report back 1o you yuickly. 1 don’t think you should change your motion but
it's possible state law or our ordinance, which none of us have looked at in a while, might
have some guidelines, So we"d like to check that and make sure it’s okay 1o do that.
COMMISSIONER ANAYA: Okay.
CHAIRMAN MONTOYA: Any other discussion? Is there anything clsc?

The motion passed by unavinmous [4-0] vaice vote. [Commissioner Vigil was not
present for this aclion.]
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October 8, 2014

Penny Ellis Green, Manager
Santa Fe County Land Use Administration Office

CDRC CASE #Z 06-5033

RE: Commonweal Conservancy Master Plan Amendment to reconfigure the Planning Envelope
from 10,360 acres to 3,560 acres, to reduce the size of the development from 965 dwelling units
and 150,000sf of commercial/civic to 450 dwelling units and 88,500sf commercial/civic uses. The
applicant also requests that the original 5-phase development be changed to 6 phases overa 12-
year period.

The property is south of Eldorado and west off US285, south of the railroad track crossing.

Comments:

The Northern New Mexico Group of the Rio Grande Chapter of Sierra Club has several members
that reside in the US285 corridor and are familiar with the Commonweal Conservancy and the
plans of the President, Ted Harrison. Since this project came into being 11 years ago, Mr. Harrison
has shown his willingness to attend community meetings, meet privately with individuals and to
listen and change his plans to better meet the needs of the population he wishes to serve as well as
address the concerns of local residents. He has funded 3 independent water studies in the past
and is well informed as to the availability of water on his property to sustain this downsized
Master Plan. These water reports demonstrate the lack of impact the project will have on nearby
water use areas such as Eldorado and Lamy, which is a major ongoing concern of residents in this
area.

Over the last several years, the Commonweal Conservancy has followed through on many of its
goals for the larger community through establishing a large public Galisteo Preserve and creating
over 25 miles of public trails for outdoor hiking, biking, wildlife watching and dog walking. The
area is very popular with locals and people come from around the county to enjoy the unusual
rock formations, scenic trails, protected cultural resources and extensive varieties of wildflowers
and wildlife species.

This amendment to reduce the size and density of this project has the full support of the Northern
New Mexico Group, and we commend Commonweal Conservancy for their creation of the Galisteo
Preserve and their ongoing efforts to strike the right balance of conservation and development on
the land.

P

II"__} PR M

Teresa Seamster, Co-chair, Northern New Mexico Group, Sierra Club

Fomvaon Moortele .
X : EXHIBIT
Norma Mc(Callan, Co-chair, Northern New Mexico Group, Sierra Club

1807 Second Street, Suite 45, Santa Fe, NM 87505 g 4‘
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Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller

Commissioner, District 3 County Manager
DATE: November 20, 2014
TO: County Development Review Committee
FROM: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader \J‘r
VIA: Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Director@
Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Managerﬁx

Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor (A3

FILE REF.: CDRC CASE # FDP Glorieta Fire Station No. 2 Final Development Plan

ISSUE:

Santa Fe County, Applicant, Riskin Associates Architecture (Marcie Riskin), Agent, request
Final Development Plan approval for an unmanned fire station on 1.52 acres. The proposed
3,140 square foot fire station will consist of 3 apparatus bays and an administration area
(restrooms, office, classroom and storage).

The property is located at 366 Old Denver Highway in Glorieta, east of Leadville Lane, within
Section 1, Township 15 North, Range 11 East (Commission District 4).

Site

Map created weh AcIS - Copyngre iC} 19322014 CZAI

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 -
FAX: 505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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Summary:

The Applicant is requesting Final Development Plan approval for a 3,140 square foot un-manned
Volunteer Fire Station to be located in Glorieta, which will consist of 3 apparatus bays and
administration area. The nearest fire station is located approximately 4 miles to the west on the
south side of [-25. The property was acquired from the New Mexico Department of
Transportation (NMDOT) on December 9, 2004 and the deed was recorded in the Office of the
County Clerk on December 21, 2004 and recorded as Document No. 1359749.

The applicant met the Public Notice requirements of the Land Development Code by sending
letters to the adjoining property owners and by placing the Public Notice Boards on the subject
property.

Article V, § 7.2 (Final Development Plan) states: “a final development plan conforming to the
approved preliminary plan and approved preliminary plat, if required, and containing the same
required information shall be submitted. In addition, the final development plan shall show,
when applicable, and with appropriate dimensions, the locations and size of buildings, heated
floor area of buildings, and minimum building setbacks from lot lines or adjoining streets.

This Application was submitted on September 5, 2014.

Growth Management staff have reviewed this Application for compliance with pertinent

Code requirements and finds the project is in compliance with County criteria for Final
Development Plan and Plat approval.

APPROVAL SOUGHT: Final Development Plan approval for a 3,140 square foot
Fire Station consisting of 3 apparatus bays and
administration area on 1.52 acres.

GROWTH MANAGEMENT Galisteo, SDA-2

AREA:

LOCATION: The development is located at 366 Old Denver Highway in
Glorieta south of the Old Denver Highway and north of
Interstate 25.

HYDROLOGIC ZONE: Mountain Hydrologic Zone, minimum residential lot size

per Code is 20 acres per dwelling unit with a 0.25 acre foot
per year per lot water restriction; lot size can be further
reduced to 2.5 acres per dwelling unit if water availability
is proven to support increased density. The 1.52 acre tract

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 -
FAX: 505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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lies and being situate in Exception 336, Private Claim 372
and is a legal non-conforming lot of record.

ARCHAEOLOGIC ZONE: Low Potential. The Archaeological report that was
submitted by the Applicant shows no cultural resources on
the site. The report has been submitted to the State Historic
Preservation Division for review.

ACCESS AND TRAFFIC: The site will be accessed off of Old Denver Highway,
which is a paved road under the jurisdiction of NMDOT.
The station driveway and parking lot will also be paved.
NMDOT states: “The Fire Station will have minimal traffic
impacts to the state highways. No further analysis is needed
for this development.”

FIRE PROTECTION: The building will be fully sprinklered. The sprinkler system
will consist of water collected in a partially buried insulated
18,000 gallon cistern (fed by both harvested roof water and
well-water). The cistern will be connected to a fire pump in
the pump room in the building.

WATER SUPPLY: The Fire Station will be served by an onsite well. There is
no water onsite at this time. The owner will install the well.

This is an unmanned fire station and the projected total
Water Budget for the project is approximately .11 acre feet
per year {39,000 gals per year).

LIQUID WASTE: The project will utilize a conventional septic system for
liquid waste from the administrative area. The Applicant
will install approximately 100 feet of Traffic Rated 4 inch
SAS service lines to the septic tank.

For waste water from the apparatus bays, there is an oil
separator/sediment trap which outlets to a holding tank.
The Fire Department will pump the holding tank as needed.

NMED had concerns about the 4” SAS service line that
extends underneath the parking lot and through the
retention pond. The Applicants Engineer has addressed the

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 -
FAX: 505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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concern and stated that the 4” SAS service line is “Traffic
Rated” and the retention pond will be re-located.

SOLID WASTE: Since this is an un-manned fire station, no solid waste will
be stored at the Fire Station. Fire Department staff will take
waste to a nearby solid waste transfer station as deemed
necessary.

FLOODPLAIN & There are no slopes greater than 15% within the

TERRAIN MANAGEMENT: development area. There is a drainage easement that
runs south to north approximately forty feet from the
proposed building on the property.

A 1,067 cubic foot retention pond located on the east side
of the parking lot will capture all of the surface runoff from
new paved areas.

LANDSCAPING: There are 26 existing trees on site that will screen the
building and parking area from the road. The Applicant is
proposing to plant 15 shrubs to screen the 18,000 galon
partially buried cistern. The cistern will use 3,000 gallons
for landscaping use and the additional 15,000 gallons will
be for fire protection.

WATER HARVESTING: Roofwater is collected in a partially buried insulated cistern
which will be used for fire protection and for watering the
plants that screen the partially buried cistern.

lRCHITECTURAL, PARKING, The total building height will not exceed 24 feet at the

SIGNAGE AND LIGHTING highest point (apparatus bay). The remainder of the
building will be approximately 22 feet in height. Staff has
determined the Architectural element of the Application
complies with Article III, Section 2.3.8 (Architectural
and Appearance Standards) of the Land Development
Code.

The Applicant has proposed a total of 10 parking spaces
plus an additional space for handicap use. The parking is
situated on the east side of the building. All parking
spaces shall be defined with striping, wheel stops, parking

bumpers or railroad ties. Staff has determined that the
102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 -
FAX: 505-995-2740 www santafecountynm.gov
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parking element of the Application complies with Article
IT1, Section 9 (Parking Standards) of the Land Development
Code.

The Applicant has proposed a sign with 12 inch metal
letters which will be mounted on the face of the apparatus
bay to identify the station. The Applicant has provided a
signage detail plan addressing size and mounting. Staff has
determined that the signage element of the Application
complies with Article VIII (Sign Regulations).

Three LED wall mounted shielded exterior lights with
motion sensor are proposed to be located on the apparatus
bay. The Applicant is also proposing a 20 foot tall Flagpole
with 2 shielded solar 50 watt LED lights to illuminate the
Flags as required for Fire Station flags. Staff has
determined that the lighting element of the Application
complies with Article III Section 4.4.4h (Outdoor Lighting

Standards).
AGENCY REVIEW: Agency Recommendation
SFC Fire Approval
SFC Utilities No Opinion
NMDOT Approval
SFC Public Works  Approval with Conditions
OSE No Opinion
NMED Approval with Conditions
NMSHPO Approval

STAFF RECOMMENDATION: The Application for Final Development Plan approval is in
conformance with Article V, Section 7.2 (Final
Development Plan) Therefore, staff recommends approval
of the request for Final Development Plan subject to the
following conditions:

1. The Final Development Plan must be recorded with
the County Clerk’s office as per Article V, Section
7.2 of the Land Development Code prior to building
permit issuance.

2. The Applicant shall comply with all review agency
comments and conditions as per Article V, Section

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200
FAX: 505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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7.1.3.c. of the Land Development Code prior to Final
Development Plan Recordation.

3. The water use shall not exceed .25 acre feet (81,457
gallons ) per year. The Water Restrictive Covenants
must be recorded with the Final Development Plan.

3. The Applicant must obtain an Access Permit from
NMDOT to provide access for the proposed
development prior to obtaining a Development Permit
for the construction of the building.

4. The Applicant shall utilize roll-over curb from edge of
Right-of-Way through the radiuses, to minimize
interference with Snow Plows on Old Denver Highway.

EXHIBITS:

1. Development Report

2. Development Plans

3. Review Agency Comments

4. Aerial Photo of Site and Surrounding Areas

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 + Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 -
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RISKIN ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTURE
227 East Palace Avenue, Suite C

Santa Fe, Mew Mexico 87501

tel 505.983.0722 fax 773.913,0722

www.riskinassociales.com

Date
Project

DEVELOPMENT PLAN REPORT

9.5.14
Glorieta Fire Station no. 2

Glorieta Fire Station no. 2 is an unmanned County fire station, owned by Santa Fe County. Itis
approximately 3,140 square feet with a 3 bay apparatus bay and an administration area (restrooms,
office, classroom and storage).

Height

The building height is 24" at the most restrictive point, the northeast corner of the apparatus bay where
the peak of the sloped roof meets the lowest natural grade. The parking area will be graded so that the
apparent height at this point is only 21'-7" feet at this point. The roof slopes away to the west and the

grades slopes up so that this height is only at one point not along the facade.

Parking
There is parking for 10 vehicles (asphalt parking lot) plus an additional van-accessible parking space
(concrete pad).

Water Harvesting
Roofwater is collected in a partially buried {(bermed) insulated cistern which will be used for fire protection
water {this is the reason it will be placed above-grade and bermed - it will need to gravity feed the fire

pump in the building), A small amount of the roof water will be used to direct water the plants that
screen the partially buried cistern,

Landscaping

There are 26 trees on-site. Since this is an unmanned station, the owner is not propaosing additional
landscaping except approximately 15 shrubs to screen the cistern.

Eire Protection
The building is fully fire sprinklered. The system will consist of water collected in a cistern (fed by both

harvested roof water and well-water). The cistern will be connected to a fire pump in @ pump room in the
building (which is the reason it needs tc be above grade and bermed rather than fully buried).

Exterior_Lighting
Lighting wilt be minimal given the rural setting and out of respect for neighbors. The station has three
LED motion sensor activated exterior lights {one is on the north side, the other two are are either end of

the apparatus bay. The flagpole has two solar LED lights to illuminate the flags as required for fire station
flags. There is no pole or bollard site lighting.

Utiliti

There is an electrical pole nearby, but we are also specifying a ground-mounted PV solar system for
electricity (the location is between the station and the highway embankment which reduces visibility and
is screened from neighbors by trees). This is an alternate and may not be taken. There is no water on-
site; the owner Is installing a well. There is no sewer system; see “septic system” below for a description

of the system. EXHIB'T

i
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All Weather Access

The project site is off of the Old Denver Highway, which is paved, The station driveway and parking lot
will be asphalt.

Slope Analysis
There are no slopes greater than 15% in the developed area. There is an acequia on the property, but the
station is not located near the acequia.

Septic System
The project will utilize a septic system for water from the administration area (restrooms and serving area
sink). The septic system will be permitted by the selected Contractor. For water from the apparatus bay,

there is an oil separater/sediment trap which outlets to a holding tank; the fire department will pump the
holding tank as needed.

Geo-Hydro
The County soils report is in the project specification; it recommended either conventional shallow

foundations with an isolated concrete slab-on-grade ground fioor, or a monolithic style slab with turned-
down edges.

Archaeological Report

The archaeological report shows no cultural resources on the site.

Traffic Study

The County has not performed a traffic study; the site is on a rural road with minimal traffic.

Signage

The only identification sign will be 12" high metal letters on the face of the apparatus bay to identify the

station. These are shown on interior elevations, There will be signage for disabled-accessible parking as
well as a “fire station ahead” sign at the road.

Terrain Management

There are no steap slopes on this site. A pond will capture all of the surface runoff from new paved areas.

Bhasing
The project will not be phased.

Solid Waste
The Fire Department will bring waste to 2 nearby solid waste transfer station on a weekly basis.

Roadway/Offsite Improvements

There will be no roadway or off-site improvements.

NB-G2
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2ANCY GROUP:

Vialn Station - Group “B* (NM Code 14.7.2.11)
Apparatus Bay - $-2 {1BC 311.23)
Stasaroom - A-3 (IBC 303.1)

'ROTECTION
“ully Sprinklaned

Standpipe not req'd per sec 905
~irey alarm not req'd per code

TRUCTICN CLASSIFICATION. V-8

HEIGHT OF BUILBING:

ble haight = 40' {IBC Table 503). actual 24' at top of pilch
i of storles - 2 allowed, 1 actual

bis area: 9,000 sf for B, 13,500 sf for 5-2

rea actual - 3043 st
wdification not required

PANCY SEPARATION (FIRE BARRIERS)

saratad from S-2 - fire barrier nol raquired - spankiered (IBC Tabla 508 4)

. siz#t of a single opening - 120 sf {IBC 706 7)., 50 min Iabel (715.2)

snings In fire barrier - max. aggregates width of 25% of wall (IBC 708.7) = 25% of 308 sf
Allowed - 77 sf, Actual - 21 sf

e arsas < 1,000 sf - no separation required

C Table 508.2 5)

ncy separation not required at

oms <40,000 BTU, boiler <5 psi and <10 HP (Table 508.2.5)

SSISTANCE RATINGS/SEPARATIONS
{IBC tabla 602}
uctural frame, Interior bearing walls, inlerlor non-bearing walls and partititons,
Jr construction, roof construction - O rating
larior bearing walls - O hour
terior non-bearing walis - Group B and S-2 {IBC Table 802)
Fire separation distance <30° = 1 hour
Fire separation distance >230' = 0 hour

Ings of all spaces/comidora/exitways - Class C {IBC B03.5)

m area of exterior wall openings (IBC Table 704.8. IBC 704 8.1)
adjacent buildings >30 - no limit

OCCUPANT LOAD: TOTAL 48

based on occupancias (Tabia 1004.1.1) - within building 48
EXITING

Width of egress required - .2"/occupant x 48 occupants = 8 8" (IBC1005.1)
Provided - 72"

Doors cannol reduca required width to leas than 1/2 {IBC 1005 2)
Doors cannot project >7” inte required width (IBC 1005.2)

Egress is continuous to public way {IBC 1007.2)

Number of exdts required - 1 (IBC 1015.1), Provided - 2
Exit signa not required in rooms which require only ana exit {IBC 1011)
Community Room {34 occupants) requiras only 1 exi

Comdor fire resistance rating - 0 hours (IBC Table 1018 1 with sprinklanng}
Required corridor width - 44" (iBC 1018 2), Provided - 467
Dead end coridor length - 20° (IBC 1018.4), Max. provided - Of
Max. Isngth egress travel 100° (IBC 1014.3), provided 77°-0°
Max. length exit access travel 250" for A-3, 406" for S-2 {IBC 1018.1)
with spnnkler system, provided: 77" in 5-2, 43' in A-3

PLUMBING COUNTS

Ocecupant load = 46 (24 male, 24 female)

WC's - 1.125 male, 1:65 female for A-3 = 1 mala/1 female required, 1 male/1 female provided
Lavs - 1,200 mala or female = 1 male/1 female reguired, ¥ male/1 female provided

DFs - 1:100 = 1 requirad, bottied watar provided

1 service sink required, 1 provided in apparatus bay
{IBC Chapter 29)

OCCUP. GP. A-$

OCCUP. GP. 5-2

TOTAL S 3,140

KEY

[FE]  Fire Extinguisher
{max. 75', guantity' 3)

= Area
_%_%m_ Occupant Load Factor
Occupants

HL..\V Total Number of Occupants Exiting/
Width of Exit Door

Number of occupants axiting

o
_._ tzsacaasaanpansenss ! HOUR RATED

WALLS

GLORIETA FIRE STATION #2

SANTA FE COUNTY

=ﬂl.
}n0cm>z>_.<m_m
@ 1/8" = 10

1. Al references to the Buiding Cade or Buldng ALD  CowwrShesVCade Araiysis 1ol 3% Cwner:
Oegartment shal by corsined tn rules and SANTAFE COUNTY
Foguiat0% dopied by ta Sinie of New Survey 2ol % Contact Ron Sandoval
2. The Contractor shal vt the Projoct Stg to 2 Gracing and Dralnage Pisy 1el¥ 102 Grant Aver, Santa Fe, NM B7504
gg oﬁ.mllﬁ%nsﬁ& c? Aty Plan [} phona: 505992 9853
It] ﬁn-ﬂ.gg?gﬁn = bety
o ke e o B Foreios P . Architect of Recond:
ezl e Al b wiking for compecton prio 8281 Moot Framing Pan Tty RISKIN ASSOCIATES ARCHITECTURE. INC.
BAH  WiadLoads 1oty Contact Marci Riskin
3 =a§ﬂ§$a§9§.ﬂ?ﬁ. SUN  Feundaios Ostally ol 3 22T E Palace Avenue, Suits C
The Contracior shall be respod:hie for S8 Framiog Deials Wols Santa Fa, NM 87501
resbiing o e o il ehcaie promeBor. 8842 Fountalonnd Framing Detals ol phone; 505-683.0722
. S5 Outtine Spacifications 170l
4 inﬂggggisggﬂ s Outsine Specications ol
-aﬂghm—ﬂwﬂiﬂaﬂﬁﬂﬂnﬂ-}ﬂn_? Stuctral Engineer
e ALZ T asd Vogetation Survey thoty LUCHIN] TRUJILLO STRUCTURAL ENGINEERS
5. Al construction refuse and dabeis shad be remaved Al Site PanRocd Pan ol c e Truli
REIie ch o 1t s e once B wee b ALY Floor Plan, Reflected Cellag Plen, all Trpas 150t ontact Eric Tujifke
propery dspoted property AL0 Elevations, Buliding Bections Tol% 1819 5h St, SantaFe, NN 87505
¢ voians ottt e e e P S
any
tther sgency having jursdiction. |n a8 cases the most ALD Door and Window Schadules, Types Dol z
i e e pat DRLETON NGNS
Tt o Eoncims wxtior 5 B Contad Mecharcal | ary Feight (505 263 2363)
tho st e rcurmments s i s sk M1 HVACFlan natu Contact Plumbng: Scott Haugland (505 264.7053)
Juogmant of tha Arcrisct M1 VestssndVeatMan Holu Cantact Elsctneal: Chris Harling (505263 6704)
8. Cimensions have praference over scsis. Whern dimensions confid, MZ2  Watst i Gam Piping Plan Holi PO Box 2234
the mosi resticive hal apply M1 hedule, Detalls and Legend Wodse Tacs, N 87571
9. Allwork shall ba executed in BCCortance wih the best ENl Eisciricat Site Plan Mol phone: se4 dbove
in!..:!.“unﬁ anper = Powie Pl Hut Chvl Engineer
. 22 Machasleal Equipment Powss Pla Noli ineering:
10.
bbbl Tl LI Bl UndgPu Boiu WALKER ENGINEERING {Contact: Moray Waster)
2 mannes that any Subconirzcior shall not delay or Contact Money Walker
e o e e e L o1 CanrSaratins
ania Fa, NM B7501
11 Where ppes wies, condu, ducs, etz piece tha Fim e L Hetdt phone; 505-820-7690 fax: 505-820-3539
vasnh._n.%-a.sgs.giagw

requrements of the intematona) Buidng Coda, (2000 Edtion}
12 Tha Contractor shal ba responaile for dalvery
iasﬁrruaoff_ﬂ_ﬂ??&anmw.

13 After 3w work I laid out, B mul be reviewed by the
Architect priot ko consirucion.

14, Eﬁianﬂrﬂ.ﬁ-__ﬁ.-aoi:n:asi

15. Tha Coatractor is respansible for ensusing hat thers
Are no breaches n vapoe baman

18 Postve Dranage away from the buldng i the:
respans bty of the Contracior

47 Sprnkler gnd alsrm sysiom shop drawengs mus! be
subrmitied b0 Stats Fire Marshal and Architact pnor fo
Canstrucion

16. Paint a¥ exposad fre prodection, mechancal ducts,
plpes, conduit.

18, Skpe al concre's s«dewaks and gl grades adacent ko
bulding 14%00: for positve drairage

2. G ahall be resp For locating Cable
traysprnker pipes such that adaquate access bo duct conTels i
mantpinadt

1. Cortractor shal verry al fisid concibons and shop drawings
ard shal alant archiect emmedaiely o conflacs in ihe dramwngs

22 Contracior shall remove 3 dema associated with demokton,
inchuding but not kmitad to elecincal and mechanicl davces, cutlets,
switches, wiring, condu# and all 318 fems.

23 It the Con'ractor's responstidy tn posibon ducsts i reaion o
ppeaiceiings to mantacn access o controls

24, Provde 2% min. lor surface runal. Al wakovays 1:20 may.

35 Hkeyod notes are now shown. Contracior must tnd the reference
on anciner shaet o submit & quest:on dunng Bakiing Al Rams kayed
must by provided/instaled.

28 Coordingls mechanical and electnce! doms in mechanicsl rooms.
Conficis Must be brought ko the alisnton of the archass] pnof o
Instatation.

21 DO NOQT SPUT SETS; SOME SUB-LONTRACTOR ITEMS ARE
SHOWN SOLELY ON ARCHITECTURAL SHEETS ITEMS NOT
SHOWN DN THE SHEET FOR A SPECKIC SUB-LONTRACTOR
DISCIPUNE ARE STILL THE RESPONSIBRITY OF THE
SUB-CONTRACTOR.

ALTERNATES

Add Abwmbs Na. | - Siording Secem ool lasa bid: ekl Hand Roc
Adl Abwacis No. 1 Hagpots [Canh br bghing i b beas bid]
Al Abuncii Mo, 3 Splrtolfancs.

Al Msncis No 4 - 4 Tn Groand Mowed Solos Syies [cachsl ki owead to
machomicol /decirial room is in Base )

VICINITY MAP

SET NUMBER

n/nn-l-?n..ru_

EXHiBIT

GLORIETA FIRE STATION NO. 2
SANTA FE COUNTY HIRE DEPARTMENT

........

COVYER SHEET
CODE ANALYSIS

- IV




N/F ORTIZ-GONZALES
WO. INST. §1521034

7085

N/F RODRIGUEZ 3
WD. Bk.638, Pg.544 ¥

Fo8d

FLOOD ZONE

THIS PROPERTY LIES WITHIN ZONE X" OTHER AREAS DETERMINED TO
BE OUTSIDE THE 0.2% ANNUAL CHANCE FLOODPLAIN. AS SHOWN ON
FLRM, PANEL 35049C0500D, AND F.LR.M. PANEL 35049C05030,

DATED JUNE 17, 2008.

NOTES

BOUNDARY DATA IN PARENTHESIS IS FROM NM DEFT. OF
TRANSPORTATION, TO: COUNTY OF SANTA FE. RECCGRDED DEC. 2t 2004
AS INST. J1359749.

BOUNDARY PLAT SHOWING PARCEL No. (9-7-0CD)

RECORDEQD FEBRUARY 18, 2014 IN Bk.769, Pg.42.

THIS PLAT SUBJECT TD ANY RESTRICTIONS, COVENANTS AND
EASEMENTS OF RECORD.

N/F NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RIGHT-OF~WAY PROJECT No. 1-D25-5(12)297

COUNTY (OF SANTA FE
PARCEL No. 1@-7-0CD)
QUITCLAIM DEED INSK, #1359749
1.52 Ac.t

hl“&ﬁ. o0°

hl.mQ&.Qh. bhn!q.u.au.
n.._{bl&hk.-.-w . hluhanbn.n
‘AV hl .
507.87' » R

J w_ N/F NEW MEXICO

18 DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
_. “ RIGHT-0F-WAY PROJECT No. 1-025-5(12)297
o

LEGEND

BEARINGS ARE NEW MEXICO STATE FLANE CENTRAL ZONE, DISTANCES
ARE REFERRED TO 6800 AMSL. TO CONVERT TO NEW MEXICO SIATE
PLANE CENTRAL ZONE, MULTIPLY 8y 0999583883

® DENOTES REBAR, OR AS SHOWN

DENCTES BOUNDARY OF LANDS DEALT WITH By THIS PLAT
INFORMATION OUTSIDE OF THIS BOUNDARY 1S BACKGROUND
INFORMATION ONLY, NOT VERIFIED FOR ACCURACY AND 15 NOT
PART OF THIS PLAT,

SURVEYORS CERTIFICATE

1 HEREBY CERIIFY THAT THIS MAFP (5 A TRUE REPRESENTATION OF A
TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY COMPLETED (NDER MY PERSONAL SUPERVISION
iN FEBRUARY AND JUNE OF 2014. THE SURVEY AND DRAWING ARE
TRUE AND CORRECT, TO THE BEST OF MY KNOWLEDGE, AND MEET THE
MINIMUM STANDAROS FOR TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEYS IN NEW MEXICO.

89 Q Wbl

EDWARD M. TRUJLLO, NMALS #12352

Dggar,

Zfo
or

-

i

=

17085 8

I5W
m'J.gm-w)

“
s,
x>

S05°3¢
[

N/F NEW MEXICO

DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
RIGHT-0F-WAY PROJECT No. 1-025~5(12)287

a2.65°
18209y

o o g,

TOPOGKRAPHIC MAP

SHOWING
PARCEL No. (9-7-QCD)
PREPARED FOR

SANTA FE COUNTY

SECTION 1, T.I5N., RIIE, N.MAM.
SANTA FE COUNTY, NEW MEXICO.

NB-60

DAWSON SURVEYS
PROFESSIONAL LAND St
25028 CAMING ENTRAD:
SANTA FE, NM. 8750;
FILEF9389\ TOPO DATE:
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_EARTHWORK STAKING NOTE UTILITY NOTE ™ ToP OF WAL
CpyegesiCy INFORMATION SHOWN IS FOR GRADING AND DRAINAGE ONLY AND IS NOT 70 F ANY UTILTY LINES, PIPELINES, DR UNDERGROUND UTIUTY LINES ARE = S L= LI ST R W“ 5
AL = 788 CY BE USED FOR ﬂﬂﬁa PORPOSES ot STE PLAN FOR ACTUML Lotk TN SHOWN ON THE DRAWNG, THEY ARE SHOWN (M APPROXIMATE MANNER ONLY, FFE 8820.50 e FIHISHED PAD Z B z
HET = 700 CY (MPORT) OF IMPROVEMENTS. UTIUTY UNES MAY EXIST WHERE NONE ARE SHOWN. I ANY SUCH EXISTING =) el
SCOMPASTION FACTOR NOT INCLUDED UNES ARE SHOWN. THE LOCATION 15 BASED UPGN WFORMATION PROVIDED 2B
BY THE UTILITY DR PIPELINE COMPANY, THE OWHER, OR BY OTHERS. THE O =133
INFORMATION MAY RE INCOMPLETE, DR MAY 8E OBSOLETE 8Y THE TIME i —  CONCRETE o &[22
RECORD DRAWINGS CONSTRICTION COUENCES £ |uBlE
THE ENGINEER HAS UNDERTAKEN NO FIELD VERFICATION OF THE LOCATION, < [Plu|F
RECORD DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED OW THE DEPTH, SIZE OR TYPE OF EXISTING AHOVE AND UNDERGROLND LTLITIES, OR BEETTRE] EROPOSED LAV & a3
T LYALABLE WECRMATION AS PROVED BY OTHERS. WALKER E EI%F EXISTNG PIPELINES. THE ENGINEER MAKES MO REPRESENTATION PERTAINNG =] iR
SONABLE DOCUENTA TOW OF THE FINAL CONTRUE Tl bR e o e PAD ALL EXISTNG TOPOGRABHIC SURVEY DATA SHOWN ON THESE PLANS HAS TR 1o SARLL IFOR IMSELY OF THE LOCATON, OF AT DISTNG. e 15%-<30% SUOPES L
B BEEN OBTANED AND CERTIIED BY OTHERS. WALKER ENGINEERING HAS ABOVE ANO_ UNDERGROUND UTILES, AMD EXISTING PIPELINES. IN AND NEAR . FHEET KO.
UNDERTAKEN NO FIELD VERIRCATION OF THIS TOPOGRAPHY INFORMATION, THE AREA OF THE WORK, I ADVANCE OF AND DURING EXCAYATION WORK.
AND MAKES HO REPRESENTATION PERTAINNG THERETO, AND ASSUMES HO THE CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIELE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE CAUSED 30X & GREATER SLOPES
EY E. WALKER, PE 12105 DATE RESPONSIBILITY OR  LIABILITY THEREFOR OF THIS TOPOGHAPHY. WALKER BY HIS FALURE TO LDCATE, JOENTIFY AND PRESERVE ANY AND ALL EXISTING
ENGINEERNG RESPONSIBIUTY IS LIMITED TO THE ENGINEERING ANALYSS ABOVE AND UNDERGROUND UTIUTIES, AND EXISTING PIPELINES. THE SLOPE DISTUABANCE,
THAT UNLIZES THE TOPOGRAPHY SURVEY. CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH STATE STATUES PERTANNG TO THE —_
LOCATION OF THESE LIMES N PLANKING AND CONDUCTING EXCAVATION WORK, e m @ :
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CONSTRUCTION COMMENCES.

THE ENGINEER HAS UNDERTAKEM HO FIELD VERIFICATION OF THE LOCATION,

IF ANY UTIITY LINES, PIPELINES, OR UNDERGROUND UTILITY LINES ARE
SHOWN ON THE DRAWING, THEY ARE SHOWN IN APPROXIMATE MAMMER ONLY, e
CEPTH, SIZE OR TYPE OF EXISTIHG ABDVE AND UNDERGROUND UTLITIES, GR i

i

ABOVE AND UNDERGROUND UTILTIES, AND EXISTING PIPELINES, By AND NEAR ! g | ] weLL
THE AREA OF THE WORK, IN ADVANCE OF AND DURING EXCAVATION WORK. 3 () PGl i
THE CONTRACTOR IS FULLY RESPONSIBLE FOR ANY AND ALL DAMAGE CAUSED

CONTRACTOR SHALL COMPLY WITH STATE STATUES PERTAINING TO THE COeREn BAE gt
A T e e RECORD DRAWINGS e T e o vt
TOPOGRAPHY NOTE i ’
THIS RECORD DOCUMENT HAS BEEN PREPARED BASED ON THE FAL[§LIS 20 e sekio
ALL EXISTNG TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY DATA SHOWN ON THESE PLANS HAS BEST AVALARLE SFORVATION AS PROVOED BY OTHERS. WALKER WELL

BEEN OHTAINED AND CERTINIED BY OTHERS. WALKER EHGIMEERIHG HAS

ENGINEERING CERRFIES THAT THE INFORMATTION SHOWN IS A
UNDERTAKEN WO FIELD VERIFICATION OF THIS TOPOGRAPHY INFORMWATION,

JABLE DOCUMEN THE FINAL TRUC, 5 mdm“—_—_
AND MAKES NO REPRESENTATON PERTAINING THERETO, AND ASSUMES ND feAsan amaw o i e _ ¢ s.b.q_mm H-HOEZQ
RESPONSIBLITY OR LIABILUTY THEREFOR OF THIS TOPOGRAPHY. WALKER LSLIESTS
ENGINEERING RESPONSIBIUTY IS UMITED TO THE ENGINEERING ANALYSS
THAT UTRIZES THE TOPOGRAPHY SURVEY, MOREY E. WALKER, P.E 12905 DATE NTS
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KEYED NOTES, ROOF PLAN AND DETAILS

[T00039 ] 431 DOWNSIOUT, CONMNELT 10 BICS LT THEN PP TO
TN, S O
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17\ ELECTRICAL SITE PLAN

Erm X -

o m o ¥

AT UL T Sl e =SB be ke by ke bl TR b b

FOR WETHOD OF GROUMDING SIE SHEETS ES1 AND ELECTRICAL SPECIFICATIONS.
FOR LOAD CALCNADONS SEE SHEETS EB.L.

FOR FALLT CURRENT CALOULATKONS SEE SHEET ES1.

FOR PAMEL SCHEIMLES SEE SHEET €8.1.

FOR ELECTRICAL LECEND SEE SHEET E8..

FOR POLE BASE DETALS SEE SHETE

FOR LKGHTING BUDCET CALOULATION ECC (NTERMATONAL ENERGY COMSERVATION
CODE) SEE SHEET £7.1.

FOR LGHTING AXTURE SCHEDULE SEE SHEET E7A.

BACK FLL ELECTRICAL CONDUIT TRENCHES WTH EMGINEERED FLL

PLACE BADKFLL AND PILL NATERIALS N LAYERS NOT MORE THAN B WOHES W
LOOSE DEPTH FOR MATERIAL COMPACTED BY HEAYY COMPACTION EOUSPMENT
AND NOT WORE THAN 4 NCHES N LOOSE DEPTH FOR MATERIAL COMPACTED BY
HAHD-OPERATED TAMPERS.

COMPACT ELECTRICAL COMDUIT TRENCHES TO 5%

PRIMARY ELECTRICAL SERVICE SOURCE TO BULDWNG 7O BE DETERMINED BY THE
LOCAL UTLITY,

TRANSFORMER LOCATION TO BE DETERMINED BY THE LRCAL UTRITY.

ASSIST THE OWNER N FILLNG OUT THE REQUEST FOR NEW SERWCE
APPLICATION.

KEYED NOTES __ O

@m A a ta M =

n
12
13

DISTING 3-PHASE PRIVARY POYER LINE.
DMSTING SNCLE-PHASE PRIMARY PONER LINE.
UTUTY METER. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE POWER RISER DIACRAM.

SRWE ENTRANCE DISCONMECT. FOR ADOITIONAL BFORNATION SIE POWER
RISER INAGRASL

DLECTRICAL PAMIL FOR ADDIOHAL MFORMATION SE POWER RISER
DIAGRAM.

3/4° CONDUT WTH PULL STRING TO PANEL A
(2} 4" CONDUITS WITH PULL STRINGS TO TELEPHOMNE BOARD.

PV SYSTEM CUSTOMER GENERATION DNSCONNECT PROVIDED AND INSTALLED
BY THE PV CONTRACTOR UNDER BID ALTERWATE J4. FOR ADDITIONAL
INFORMATION SEE POWER RISER DIAGRAM.

PV SYSTEM REC WETER PROVIOED AND INSTALLED BY RE PY CONTRACTOR
UNDER BID ALTERNATE j4. FOR ADDITIONAL INFORMATION SEE POWER
RISER DIAGRAML

WL PUMP PANEL NELD VERIFY LOCAROH AHD ELECTRICAL
REQUIREMENTS PRIOR 7D ROUGH-IM, FOR ADOIMONAL INFORMATION SEE
POWER RISER PSACRAM AMD PAMEL SCHEDIME

1=1/47 C, (3) 2, (1) B G, THHN/THWN, COPPER.

1" COMDUIT WITH PULL STRING FOR PY SYSTEM. PROVIDE UNDER BASE BID.
H-GRIUND PULL BOX FOR PV SYSTEM, LIGHT TRAFFIC RATED, 12° X 12°
% 12° MNDUM. PROVIDE COVER WITH LABEL “ELECTRICAL". PROVIOE UNDER
BASE B

PY SYSTEM NVERTER PROVIDED AMD INSTALLED BY THE P¥ CONTRACTOR

UNODER BID ALTERNATE . FOR ADDITONAL FORMATION SIT POWER
RISER DIAGRAM.

Bon |




71\ LIGHTING PLAN

@ e = 1.0

fe PUR ARG LUFLSA IR SAES SEE SEE N BLI, BLA o3 MU eA L

FOR METHOD OF CROMWDING ST SHIITS 50 AMD OUFCTRCAL STORCANOG

[ FOR LOAD CHOAANDES SEE SHEETS EEN,

F FOR FRLT OURSENT CALCULATONS SIT S4ITT [54

& NOR PAML SCHEDULLS ST SHEET ER1,

H  FOR ELECTRCAL LECOMD SIE SHEET IB.L

I FOR POL BASE DETALS S SHEET £

4 FOR UGHTNG BUDGET CALCUATION ECT (WIRMATOHAL [MIRGT CONSIRVATION

CO0C) S BAT C11,

K FOR LGCHTRG ANTURE SODILE S S4EIT 071

L PELD VERSTY LOHT SWICH LOCATONS WTH OWNER PEIOR TO ROUGH-BL
RLFIR TO ARCHIFECTURAL REFLECTID CELMG PLAY FTR LGHT MINTORE
LOCATIONS.

N LCHT FIXTURE COLDRS T B STLPCTED 0 THE ARCHTECT FROM THE
WAMFACTURER'S STAMDARD COLORS.

G COMMECT DMIRCERCY LSHTS KD EIST SI0MS ™0 UNW-SEITCHED LEC OF

KEYED NOTES ©

1 HGH-BAY LD LGHT MATURL. FOR ADDIROHAL INFCR0A MO SET LIGHTHG

HEATIRS. LiGHT EEREE:E&
ﬂgﬁgggiﬁnrﬂ.ii!

J=WAT PUODRCSCENT [SUSICR. YIRSFY COMPATINUTY WTH DidaG
BALAST.

4 COMBRANON DITERIR Wall o EWERGERCY LICHT FATURE TO B

5 COuBRANDM DODROR WAL BOUNT DMCRGENCT LIGHT FIETORE TO BE

CONTROLLED HY PHOMD CELL AND WOTCW SEMSOR WRED W SRS
WAL ALWAYS ON CISCUIT THROUGCH PHOPD CFLL AMD MOTION SEMSDR
ALIORDNG TO RETARLATION HSTRUCTOMS.

6 PROVEE LED LOHT FRCRUE WITH DIMAEMG U DRAER TO WEET WEC

EMIRGY COnSIRVATION CODE

T WRC UOHT AXMURE WTH (7] GALLASTS R D0 LEVEL SWTCHKG
B DOTORON Will WOUNT LGHT FICTURE TO BE COMTROLLED BY INTEQRAL

FHOTD CELL AHD UOTKN SINSOR WD o STRLS

W JWAY, §-10 VOLT, DRMER. VERFY COMPARBLITY W™ LED FOIFURE
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£ 1\ SPECIAL SYSTEMS PLAN

@ Ve =10

GENERAL NOTES _

A PELD VERFY LOCATIONS OR TELEPHOHE AND DATA OUTLETS WIIH DWNER
PRIOR 7O ROUGH-M.

KEYED NOTES ©

1 TELEPHOME BOARD, 307 X 88° X 3/4° PLYWOOD, SANDED, PRRED AND
PAMNTED WITH (2} COATS OF WHITE FIRE RESISTANT PANT,

2 ¥ coMoult THROUGH ROOM FOR SATELUTE DISH CONMETTION, SEAL ROOF
PENETRANION ACCORDNG TO ARCHITECTURAL DETALS.

FIRE_ALARM SYSTEM GENERAL NOTES

FA

B
FC
]

FE

FIRE ALARM SYSTEM DEVICES SHALL BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANCE WTH
NFPA 70, NFPA 72 AND STATE OF NEW MEXICO STANDARDS.

ALL DEVICES AND EQUIPMENT SHALL BE UL LISTED.
PROVIDE SAFETY LOCKOUT DEVICE FOR FIRE ALARM CIRCUWT BREAKER.

PROVDE FIRE MARSHAL'S OFFICE WITH A RECORD OF COMPLETION UPON
FINAL INSPECTION.

FIRE ALARM CONTRACTOR SHALL SUBMIT WORMING DRAWMNGS TO THE FIRE
MARSHAL'S OFFICE PRIOR TO INSTALLATION. DRAWINGS ARE TO INCLUDE
THE FOLLOWNG:

DEVICE LOCATIONS

CONDUIT AND CONDUCTOR SCHEDULE

VOLTAGE DROP CALCULATIONS LIMTMG DROP TO 5X

BATTERY LOAD CALCULATION

DEVCE SPECIACATIONS

JEVICE WIRING DIAGRANS

SELECT AUDIBLE DEVICES TO COMPLY WITH ADAAG REQUEIREMENTS, MINIMUM
15 dBA ABOVE AMBENT BUT NOT OVER 120 dBA AT AMY LOCATION.

Oh U e Lt =

,.,«.W._.Ean_g Engineertng Inc.

0 AG WSTA OR. SW
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MEMORANDUM

DATE: October 1, 2014

TO: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader
FROM: Miguel Romero, Senior Development Review Specialist
VIA: Penny Ellis-Green, Growth Management Director

Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor

FILE REF: Case # FDP 14-5390 Glorieta Fire Station No. 2

REVIEW SUMMARY:

The Applicant requests approval of Final Development Plan for the Glorieta Fire Station No. 2
an unmanned County Fire Station approximately 3,140 sq. ft. on 1.52 acres, in accordance with
the Land Development Code and all pertinent Ordinance. The Subject property is located at
#366 Old Denver Hwy in Glorieta. The Water Harvesting and Landscaping Plan for the Fire
Station has been reviewed for compliance with the Land Development Code 1996-10, Article 111
Section 4.4.4 f4 (landscaping plan), 4.4.4f.11 (landscaping plan for parking lots) and Ordinance
2008-4 (Water Harvesting).

Landscaping

The site plan depicts that the fire station will be screened from the highway and adjoining
properties with existing trees and shrubs. The Applicant has stated that there are currently 26
trees on-site. Of these 26 trees, 12 of the trees will screen the building and parking area from the
road. The Applicant has also stated that there are 26 trees off-site that will provide screening
from the road. Trees that will be screening the building from the residential lot on-site will be 7
trees and off-site located on the property line will be 5 trees. The Applicant is proposing to plant
15 shrubs to screen the cistern. The Applicant has provided a site plan that shows existing trees
and shrubs. The Applicant has stated that no new tress will be planted. The Applicant will need
to indicate how the new plantings will be irrigated and maintained (2 years). The Applicant will
need to also indicate what method will be used to irrigate the new plantings. The Applicant will
need to indicate in the landscaping key the type, size, caliper, botanical names of the existing
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Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Commissioner, District 1

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Liz Stefanics
Cornmissioner, District 5

Robert A. Anaya
Comrnissioner, District 3

Katherine Miller
County Manager

DATE: September 25, 2014

TO: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader
FROM: John Lovato, Terrain Management

VIA: Penny Ellis-Green, Land Use Admiwistrator

Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager
Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor

FILE REF: CDRC CASE # FDP 14-5390/ Glorieta Fire Station No. 2

REVIEW SUMMARY

The referenced project has been reviewed for compliance with the Santa Fe County Land
Development Code and Ordinance 2008-10 Flood Damage Prevention and Stormwater
Management Ordinance. The request is for Final Development Plan approval to allow for a 3.140
square foot Fire station with a three bay apparatus bay and an administration area which include
restrooms, office, classrooms and storage.

Terrain Management

The site has slopes less than 20% and slopes and all cut slopes are less than 2:1 and all fill slopes
are 3:1. The request is in conformance of Article VII, Section 3.4.2

Storm Drainage and Erosion Control:

The Applicant’s proposal shows a proposed Grading and Drainage Plan. The Development Plan
proposal is required to provide a detention pond for onsite drainage. The proposed facility
proposes to place a 1.067 cubic foot detention pond for onsite drainage. The amount of volume
required is 982 cubic feet. After review of disturbed area and the grading and drainage pian, the
request is in conformance of Article VII, Section 3.4.6 and Ordinance 2008-10 Flood Damage
Prevention and Stormwater Management Ordinance.

102 Grant Avenue - P.O. Box 276 - Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-0276 - 505-986-6200 - FAX:
505-995-2740 www.santafecountynm.gov
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Daniel “Danny” Mayfield
Commissioner, District 1

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 4

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

Liz Stefanics
Cornmissioner, District 5

Katherine Miller
County Manager

MEMORANDUM
DATE: October 2, 2014
TO: Vicente Archuieta, Development Review Team Leader
FROM: Mathew Martinez, Development Review Specialist Hé/(
VIA: Vicki Lucero, Building and Development Services Manager

Wayne Dalton, Building and Development Services Supervisor

FILEREF: CASE # FDP 14-5390

REVIEW SUMMARY
ARCHITECTURAL, PARKING, LIGHTING, AND SIGNAGE:

The Referenced Project has been reviewed for compliance with the Santa Fe County Land
Development Code. The request for Final Development Plan approval for Santa Fe County Fire
Department Glorieta Fire Station No. 2. The subject property is a 3.140 square foot station with a
three bay apparatus bay and an administration area which include restrooms, office, classrooms
and storage.

PARKING:

The Applicant has proposed a total of 10 parking spaces plus an additional parking space for
handicap use. All parking spaces shall be defined with striping, wheel stops, parking bumpers,
or railroad ties. Staff has determined that the parking element of the Application complies with
Article III, section 9 Parking Requirements.

ARCHITECTURAL:

The Applicant has submitted Building Elevations. The proposed building is 23° in height. Staff
has determined that the Architectural element of the Application complies with Article III,
Section 2.3.6b of the Land Development Code

NB-G23



STATE OF NEW MEXICO
OFFICE OF THE STATE ENGINEER

SANTA FE
Scott A. Verhines, P.E. September 30, 2014 CONCHA ORTIZ Y PINO BLDG.
State Engineer POST OFFICE BOX 25102
130 SOUTH CAPTTOL
SANTA FE, NEW MEXICO 87504-5102
{505) 827-6091
FAX: {505) 827-3806
Vicente Archuleta CERTIFIED MAIL
Santa Fe County RETURN RECEIPT
102 Grant Avenue REQUESTED

Santa Fe, NM 87504
Reference: Glorieta Fire Station No. 2, Final Development Plan
Dear Mr. Archuleta:

On September 12, 2014 the Office of the State Engineer (OSE) received a request to provide
comments for the Glorieta Fire Station No. 2, Final Development Plan. This Fire Station is an
unmanned County Fire station, owned by Santa Fe County, and is approximately 3,140 square
feet with a 3 bay apparatus bay and administration area including restrooms, office, classroom
and storage. The property is located on Old Denver Highway.

The Development Plan does not include a disclosure statement, water supply documents, or
water budget.

According to the proposal, there is currently no water onsite. The developer proposes to install a
well. According to the proposal the developer intends to use rainwater collected in a partially
buried insulated cistern for fire protection and use a small portion of this water for watering
plants.

The development proposal was reviewed pursuant to the Santa Fe County Land Development
Code (Code) and the New Mexico Subdivision Act {Act).

When a development proposal is received by the OSE, the developer’s water demand analysis is
reviewed to determine if it is technically correct and reasonable. The OSE also verifies that the
appropriate conservation measures are reflected in the analysis. Further, data in the water
demand analysis is compared with the data and statements included in the proposal to make sure
that they are consistent with each other. General information regarding the development was
provided, therefore the technical analysis was not performed.

NB-G 2



Glorieta Fire Station No. 2
September 30, 2014
Page 2 of 2

Article VII, Section 6.1 of the Code allows the Santa Fe County Land Use staff to refer
development plans to state agencies for review “if] in the opinion of the County Hydrologist and
the Code Administrator, such referrals will provide information necessary to the determination
of whether or not a proposed development is in conformance with provisions of this Code". The
OSE recognizes the proactive actions on behalf of the County to solicit the technical opinion of
the OSE on this development plan. However, because the proposed development is not formally
covered under the New Mexico Subdivision Act, the OSE declines to provide an opinion at this
time. We appreciate the opportunity to review the Gloricta Fire Station No. 2.

If you have any questions, please call Emily Geery at (505) 827-6664.
Sincerely,
>z ~—

Molly Magnuson, P.E.
Acting Bureau Chief

cc:  OSE Water Rights Division, Santa Fe Office
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NEW MEXICO
ENVIRONMENT DEPARTMENT

2540 Camino Edward Ortiz
Santa Fe, NM 87507

SUSANA MARTINEZ X - RYAN FLYNN
Governor Phone (505) 827-1840 Fax (505) 827-1839 Cabinet Secretary

JOHN A. SANCHEZ WWW.NMenv.state.nm.us BUTCH TONGATE

Lieutenant Governor Deputy Secretary

September 16, 2014

Vicente Archuleta

Development Review Team Leader
Santa Fe County

P.O. Box 276

Santa Fe, NM 87504-0276

RE: Glorieta Fire Station No. 2

Hello Mr. Archuleta:

On behalf of Bob ltaliano in this office, | have reviewed the information you provided for the referenced
project. My comments are strictly related to the proposed on-site liquid waste system (septic system) for
the property.

The plans depict the septic system located east of the building, with both the parking lot and the retention
pond in between (Sheets 3-34 and 4-34). One potential concern | have is that the proposed + 100 lineal
feet of 4" SAS service line will extend underneath the parking lot and through the pond. The 4" SAS
service line is not traffic rated, and the vehicular traffic going into and out of the building may undermine
the integrity of the service line. | would recommend that measures be taken to ensurc the integrity of the
service line as it will be transporting untreated sewage.

Also, the service line will extend through the retention pond. [ would recommend that the line be re-
routed, or either the septic system or pond be relocated.

Please contact me with any questions or if you need additional information.

Sincerely,

Bill Brown

New Mexico Environment Department
2540 Camino Edward Ortiz

Santa Fe, NM 87507

505-827-1840 office

505-221-9227 cell
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Daniel “Danny” Mayficld

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District |

Commissioner, District 4

Miguel M. Chavez
Commissioner, District 2

Liz Stefanics
Commissioncr, District 5

Robert A. Anaya
Commissioner, District 3

Katherine Miller
County Manager

October 15, 2014

Mr. Vicente Archuleta

Development Review Team Leader
Santa Fe County Land Use Department
102 Grant Ave

Santa Fe, NM 87504

RE: CASE #DP 14-5390 Glorieta Fire Station No.2 Final Development Plan
Dear Vicente,

This letter is in response to your request for a review of Glorieta Fire Station No.2 for
Final Development Plan dated September 5, 2014,

Pleasc be awarc that any statements made here refer solely to Glorieta Fire Station No.2 Final
Development Plan, as you have described in your written inquiry and appurtenant documentation
you submitted. If the parcel location or development concept is modified, or the current field
conditions are modified in the future, this letter will be automatically invalidated, unless
otherwise indicated in writing by Santa Fe County Utility Division (SFCUD).

Please note that in regards to water and sewer Santa Fe County does not have utility
watcr/wastewater services available to accommodate this facilily, and it is understood that this
facility will be developed by establishing a new private well, and in regards to sewer the Glorieta
Fire Station will be served by utilizing a septic system for the restrooms and serving area. For the
apparatus bay an oil separator/sediment trap will be installed and ptumbed to a holding tank that
the fire department will be responsible for pumping as needed.

SFCUD wili not be involved with the ownership, operation or maintenance of these systems, nor
would the owners of these systems be customers of SFCUD.

Respectfully,

U N G

Paul Casaus
Utilities Engineering Associate
Santa Fe County Utilities Department

«Physical: 424 NM 599 Santa Fe, NM 87507 ¢ Mailing: P.O. Box 276 Santa Fe, NM 87504 » Phone (505) 992-9870
o Fax (505) 992-3028 = www.santafecountynm.gov
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Harry B. Montoya
Commissioner, District |

Liz Stefanics
Commissioner, Diswrict 4
Virginia Vigil
Commissioner, District 2

Kathy Holian
Commissioner, District 5

Michacl D. Anaya Roman Abeyta

Commissioner, District 3 County Manager
PUBLIC WORKS DIVISION
MEMORANDUM
Date:  October 3, 2014
To: Vicente Archuleta, Development Review Team Leader
From: Paul Kavanaugh, Engineering Associate Public Works;(
Johnny P. Baca, Traffic Manager Public Work
Re: CASE # DP 14-5390 Glorieta Fire Station No. 2 Final Development Plan

The referenced project has been reviewed for compliance of the Land Development Code, and
shall conform to roads and driveway requirements of Article V (Subdivision Design
Standards), Scction 8.1 (General Policy on Roads), in which the roadway/driveway nceds 1o
conform. The project is located within the Traditional Community of Glorieta within the Santa Fe
County Zoning Jurisdiction and is situated approximately south of State Road 50, east of
County Road 63 B (Lower La Joya Road) and southeast of Leadivelle Lane and Old
Denver Highway intersection. The applicant is requesting Final Development Plan
Approval for an unmanned County Fire Station on a 1.52 acre tract.

Access:
The applicant is proposing to construct a twenty four (24") foot access to the proposed firehouse.

The proposed access is off the Old Denver Highway which is under the jurisdiction of the New
Mexico Department of Transportation.

The Institute of Transportation Engincers Trip Generation 9" Edition, does not have a category
Jor Fire Station, thercfore, a Single Tenant Office Building (715) was used (3,140 sq.fi.) will
generate an approximate Driveway Volume of 12 Average Daily trips for weekdays. Article 111,
Section 4.4.3.a. 9 Site Planning Standards and Driveway Access states; “Uses which generate
more than one hundred (100) trips per day shall be required to submit an on-site circulation plan
for approval and may be required to contribute to off-site improvements to mitigate the traffic
hazards they create, such as, but not limited to traffic signals and acceleration or deceleration
lanes™.

Conclusion:

Public Works feels that the proposed project will not generate much traffic and will not impose a
negative impact to Old Denver Highway. Staff feels that they can support the above mentioned
project for a Final Development Plan with the following conditions;

» Applicant must obtain an Access Permit from New Mexico Department of
Transportation (NMDOT) to provide access for proposed development

* The applicant shall utilize roll-over curb from edge of Right-of-Way through the
Radiuses, to minimize interference with Snow Plows on Old Denver Highway.

102 Grant Avenue P.O. Box 276 Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-1985 www.santafecounty.org
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New MEX{& B DePaRTHENT OF

TRANSPORTATION

October 17, 2014

o |

Mr. Vicente Archuleta
Development Review Team Leader
102 Grant Avenue

Santa Fe, NM 87501

Re:  CRDC Case # DP 14-5390 Glorieta Fire Station No. 2 Development Plan |

Dear Mr. Archuleta: I

Traffic staff reviewed the Development Plan Report for the above referenced project in Santa |
Fe County, NM. The fire station will have minimal traffic impacts to the state highways. No
further analysis is needed for this development. |

If you have any questions, please feel free to call me at |
505-995-7800.

Sincerely,
36-40\ A /an';_

Javier A. Martinez, P.E.
District 5 Traffic Engineer

District Flve | 7315 Cerrillos Road SantaFe NM 87502

Susana Martinez
Govemor

Tom Church
Cabinct Secretary

Commissioners

Pete K. Rahn
Chatrman
Dhsiniet 3

Ronald Schmeits
Vice Chairman
Distnict 4

Dr. Kenneth White
Sccrefaty
[strict 1

David Sepich
Commissioner
Distnier 2

Butch Mathews
Commissioner
Dustrict 5

Jackson Gibson
Commissioner
Distnct 6
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